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CANCER CENTRES

COCHIN CANCER CENTRE    
Website : www.ccrc.kerala.gov.in   

S. Suhas IAS 0484-2423001  0484-2372902 9447729012  
Special Officer  
E-mail : ernakulamdc@gmail.com

Dr. Moni Abraham Kuriakose 0484-2411700   09902776000  
Director  
E-mail : makuriakose@gmail.com

REGIONAL CANCER CENTRE     
Thiruvananthapuram 
Website : www.rcctvm.gov.in    

Dr. Rekha A. Nair 0471-2522222  0471-2541607 9447344430 0471-2447454
Director     
E-mail : director@rcctvm.gov.in

MALABAR CANCER CENTRE    
Moozhikkara P. O., Thalassery-103
Website : www.mcc.kerala.gov.in     

Dr. B. Satheesan 0490-2399204  0490-2399444 9895848300 0490-2355880    
Director 
E-mail : directormcctly@gmail.com

GOVERNMENT AYURVEDA COLLEGES   

Dr. V. S. Syamaladevi 0484-2777374  0484-2542319  0487-2781293   
Principal, Govt. Ayurveda College,
Tripunithura.  
E-mail : gactpra@rediffmail.com    
Website : www.ayurvedacollege.ac.in

Dr. Jollykutty Eapen 0471-2460190    0471-2473656    
Principal, Govt. Ayurveda College,      
Thiruvananthapuram
E-mail : ayurvedacollegetvm@yahoo.co.in

Dr. C. Sobhana 0497-2800167  0497-2800193 9495690690 0497-2800167
Principal, Govt. Ayurveda College,
Kannur-670 503
E-mail : principalgacknr@gmail.com

GOVERNMENT DENTAL COLLEGES   

Dr. Anita Balan 0471-2444092   9447800944  0471-2444092  
Principal, Govt. Dental College,
Thiruvananthapuram-695 011  
E-mail : principalgdctvm@gmail.com
Website : www.gdctvm.in    

Dr. V. T. Beena 0481-2594046 0481-   0481-2594046 
Principal, Govt. Dental College,  2593000
Kottayam-686 008
E-mail : gdckottayam@gmail.com
Website : www.gdckottayam.org    

Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence

UNIVERSITIES/COLLEGES/CANCER�CENTRES Telephone Numbers
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Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence

Dr. Jolly Mary Varughese 0487-2206200  0471-2532363 9447370158 0487-2206200
Principal, Govt. Dental College,
Thrissur-680 596 
E-mail : gdctsr@gmail.com 

Dr. Gilsa K. Vasunni 0495-2356781 0495- 0495-2743444 9447010433 0495-2356781
Principal, Govt. Dental College,  2350601 
Kozhikode
E-mail : govtdcc@gmail.com
Website : www.gdckozhikkode.org

GOVERNMENT ENGINEERING COLLEGES 

Dr. Suresh K. 0471-2300484   9400006408  0471-2300485  
Principal, Government Engineering  
College, Barton Hill, Thiruvananthapuram-695 035

E-mail:principal@gecbh.ac.in
Website: www.gecbh.ac.in

Dr. Jiji C. V.  0471-2515502    9497679489  0471-2515555
Principal, College of  Engineering,      
Thiruvananthapuram
E-mail: principal@cet.ac.in
Website : www.cet.ac.in

Dr. Jalaja M. J. 0481-2506153    9400006409 0481-2506153  
Principal, Rajiv Gandhi Institute of 2507763
Technology, Kottayam-686 501
E-mail: principal@rit.ac.in
Website: www.rit.ac.in

Dr. C. Sathish Kumar 04862-233250   9447637773 9447637773  04862-232477 
Principal, Government Engineering
College, Painavu, Idukki-685 603
E-mail: info@gecidukki.ac.in
Website: www.gecidukki.ac.in

Dr. Sheeba V. S. 0487-2334590    9400006411 0487-2334590   
Principal, Government Engineering
College, Thrissur-9     
E-mail: principal@gectcr.ac.in
Website: www.gectcr.ac.in

Dr. P. C. Reghu Raj 0466-2260350   9400006412  0466-2260565 
Principal, Government Engineering
College, Sreekrishnapuram, Palakkad-678 633   
E-mail: principal@gecskp.ac.in
Website: www.gecskp.ac.in

Dr. Baijubai T. P. 0495-2383210   0487-2322671 9447277125  0495-2383210   
Principal, Government Engineering
College, West Hill, Kozhikode-5
E-mail : principal@gckkd.ac.in 

Website: www.geckkd.ac.in

Dr. Anitha V. S. 04935-271261    9446522211  04935-257320   
Principal, Government Engineering
College, Mananthavady, Wayanad-670 645    
Website: www.gecwyd.ac.in
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Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence

Dr. V. O. Rejini 0497-2780227    9400006415 0497-2780227   
Principal, Government Engineering
College, Parassinikkadavu, Kannur-670 563   
E-mail: principal@gcek.ac.in
Website: www.gcek.ac.in   

Dr. K. Prabhakaran Nair 0471-2490572 200  9447490572 0471-2493920   
Principal, Sree Chitra Thirunal College 
of Engineering, Pappanamcode, 
Thiruvananthapuram 
E-mail : principal@sctce.ac.in

GOVERNMENT HOMOEOPATHIC MEDICAL COLLEGES 

Dr. P. Sunil Raj
Principal and Controlling Officer, 0471-2459459   9447068986 0471-2457929
Government Homoeopathic
Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram-695 005
E-mail : peodhme@gmail.com
Website : www.ghmct.edn.in   

Dr. P. Abdul Hameed 0495-2370883 0495  9447632227 0495-2370883  
Principal, Government Homoeopathic  2370883
Medical College, Kozhikode-673 010 
E-mail : principalghmc@gmail.com
Website : www.ghmck.org

GOVERNMENT LAW COLLEGES     

Dr. R. Bijukumar 0471-2304228  0471-2355463 9446156309
Principal, Govt. Law College,
Thiruvananthapuram 
E-mail : principalglctvpm@gmail.com

Dr. T. G. Agitha 0484-2353915  9447010812 8606352020 0484-2353915   
Principal, Govt. Law College,   
Ernakulam-682 011
E-mail :glcekm@hotmail.com
Website : www.glcekm.com   

Dr. Bindu M. Nambiar 0487-2360150   9446618777 0487-2362664   
Principal, Govt. Law College,    
Thrissur-680 003 
E-mail : glcthrissur1992@gmail.com    
Website : www.glcthrissur.com   

Dr. V. R. Jayadevan 0495-2730680   9446803395 0495-2731069  
Principal, Govt. Law College, 
Kozhikode-673 012 
E-mail : calicutlawcollege@gmail.com
Website: www.glckozhikode.ac.in

GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGES

Dr. M. K. Ajayakumar 0471-2528386 8386 0471-2442305 9447144230 0471-2443095
Principal, Medical College, 0471-2443095
Thiruvananthapuram-695 011
E-mail : principalmct@gmail.com
Website : www.tmc.kerala.gov.in    
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Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence

Dr. Sara Varghese 0474-2572574   8547595697    
Principal, Medical College, 
Paripally, Kollam-691 574
E-mail : gmckollam@gmail.com

Dr. Pushpalatha M. 0477-2282611 0477- 0487-2334722 9995878941 0477-2282611  
Principal, T. D. Medical College,  2282015
Vandanam, Alappuzha-688 005    
E-mail : tdmcalappuzha@gmail.com    
Website : www.tdmcalappuzha.org       

Dr. Jose Joseph 0481-2597284 0481- 0481-2591705 9496224504 0481-2597284
Principal, Medical College,  2597284
Kottayam-686 008
E-mail : medicalcollegekottayam@gmail.com   
Website : www.kottayammedicalcollege.org

Dr. Thomas Mathew 0484-2754443  0471-2451927 9447144230
Principal, Medical College, Ernakulam
E-mail : principal@gmcekm.org
Website : www.gmcekm.org

Dr. P. P. Mohanan   04862-233014 04862- 0481-2599203 9447570449 04862-233076
Principal, Medical College, Idukki   233076
E-mail :gmciprincipal@gmail.com
Website : www.gmci.in   

Dr. M. A. Andrews 0487-2200310  9446073739 9446073739 0487-2201355
Principal, Medical College, Thrissur  
E-mail : principalmctcr@gmail.com

Dr. T. B. Culas 0491-2974125   9447033342
Principal, Medical College, Palakkad 0491-2973125
E-mail : gmcpkd.cedn@kerala.gov.in

Dr. V. R. Rajendran 0495-2350201   9847231048 0495-2355331 
Principal, Medical College, Kozhikode 
E-mail : principalmcc@gmail.com 

Dr. M. P. Sasi 0483-2766056   9847010390 0483-2766056 
Principal, Medical College, Manjeri 
E-mail : govtmcmanjeri@gmail.com
Website : www.gmc-manjeri.weebly.com 

 UNIVERSITIES    

ALIGARH MUSLIM UNIVERSITY CENTRE, MALAPPURAM
Cherukara P. O., Malappuram-679 340
Website : www.amu.ac.in     

Prof. Tariq Mansoor 0571-2700994  
Vice Chancellor  

Dr. Faizal K. P.   04933-298201   9961124211 
Director     
E-mail : director.amumc@gmail.com

APJ ABDUL KALAM TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY     
CET Campus, Thiruvananthapuram, PIN - 695 016 
Website : www.ktu.edu.in    

Dr. Rajasree M. S. 0471-2785600 0471-  9497720277 0471-2598522
Vice Chancellor   2785603 
E-mail : vc@ktu.edu.in

Dr. G. P. Padmakumar 0471-2785615 0471-  9447361039 0471-2598522
Registrar  2785614
E-mail : registrar@ktu.edu.in
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CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KERALA, KASARAGOD
Website : www.cukerala.ac.in    

Prof. (Dr.) G. Gopa Kumar 0467-2232400  0467-2207654 9349433987 0467-2232402
Vice Chancellor
E-mail : ggkumar@gmail.com

Dr. A. Radhakrishnan Nair 0467-2309495   8547868351 
Registrar
E-mail : registrar@cukerala.ac.in

COCHIN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND 
TECHNOLOGY (CUSAT) 
Kochi    
Website : www.cusat.ac.in    

Dr. K. N. Madhusoodanan 0484-2577619   0484-2577363 9349406334 0484-2575397
Vice Chancellor      
E-mail : rector@cusat.ac.in

Dr. K. Ajitha 0484-2575396   9447646240 0484-2577595
Registrar 

E-mail : registrar@cusat.ac.in

KANNUR UNIVERSITY     
Thavakkara, Kannur-670 002
Website : www.kannuruniversity.ac.in     

Dr. Gopinath Ravindran 0497-2706310 0497- 0497-2761330  0497-2707350   
Vice Chancellor  2715310  
E-mail : vc@kannuruniversity.ac.in    

Prof. (Dr.) P. T. Raveendran 0497-2706320 0497-  9447096540 
Pro-Vice Chancellor  2715320

E-mail : pvc@kannuruniversity.ac.in   

Mohammed E. V. P. 0497-0497-2768330  0497-2746776 9447851531 0497-2711460
Registrar in-charge  2715330

E-mail : registrar@kannuruniversity.ac.in

KERALA AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY     
Vellanikkara, Thrissur-680 656
Website : www.kau.in     

Dr. R. Chandrababu 0487-2371928 0487- 0487-2967272  0487-2370019    
Vice Chancellor  2438001

E-mail : vc@kau.in  8002

Dr. D. Girija 0487-2438011 8012  9447977132 0487-2371619
Registrar     
E-mail : registrar@kau.in

KERALA KALAMANDALAM, DEEMED UNIVERSITY FOR 
ART AND CULTURE
Vallathol Nagar, Cheruthuruthy P. O., Thrissur-679 531
Website : www.kalamandalam.org    

Dr. T. K. Narayanan 04884-263440  9497361552 9446542562 04884-262019
Vice Chancellor        
E-mail : vicechancellor@kalamandalam.org

Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence
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Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence

KERALA UNIVERSITY OF FISHERIES & OCEAN STUDIES 
Panangad, Kochi, Kerala
Website : www.kufos.ac.in    

Prof. (Dr.) A. Ramachandran 0484-2703781  0484-2356133 9447062400 0484-2700337  
Vice Chancellor 
E-mail : vc@kufos.ac.in

Dr. B. Manoj Kumar 0484-2703782   9447525232 0484-2703782   
Registrar In charge 
E-mail : registrar@kufos.ac.in

KERALA UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES     
Thrissur-680 596
Website : www.kuhs.ac.in    

Dr. Mohanan Kunnummal 0487-2207601    0487-2206770
Vice Chancellor     206790
E-mail : vc@kuhs.ac.in   

Dr. A. Nalinakshan 0487-2207602   9847017542 0487-2206770    
Pro-Vice Chancellor     2206790 
E-mail : pvc@kuhs.ac.in

Dr. A. K. Manoj Kumar 0487-2207604   9447184275 0487-2206770
Registrar     2206790
E-mail : registrar@kuhs.ac.in

KERALA VETERINARY AND ANIMAL SCIENCES UNIVERSITY
Pookode, Wayanad  
Website : www.kvasu.ac.in 

Prof. (Dr.) M. R. Saseendranath 04936-209209   9447236514  04936-256382  
Vice Chancellor  

Prof. (Dr.) N. Ashok  04936-209220 209223  9495040444 04936-256650
Registrar (i/c)
E-mail  : registrar@kvasu.ac.in

MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY     
Kottayam-686 560 
Website : www.mgu.ac.in    

Prof. (Dr.) Sabu Thomas 0481-2731001   9447223452   
Vice Chancellor      
E-mail : vc@mgu.ac.in        

Prof. (Dr.) K. Sabukuttan 0481-2731007        
Registrar (i/c)  
E-mail : registrar@mgu.ac.in

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY  OF ADVANCED LEGAL STUDIES (NUALS)   
NUALS Campus, HMT Colony P. O., Kalamassery, Ernakulam-683 503
Website : www.nuals.ac.in    

Dr. K. C. Sunny 0484-2555991 0484- 0484-6454996 9446899001 0484-2555992
Vice Chancellor  2555990   
E-mail : vc@nuals.ac.in  

Shri Mahadev M. G. 0484-2550199 0484-   0484-25559929446899002
Registrar  2555990   
E-mail : registrar@nuals.ac.in     
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SREE SANKARACHARYA UNIVERSITY OF SANSKRIT     
Kalady-683 574 
Website : www.ssus.ac.in           

Dr. Dharmarajan P. K. 0484-2463580 0484- 0484-2461633 9447913160 0484-2463580 
Vice Chancellor  2463580 
E-mail : vc@ssus.ac.in

Dr. P. Unnikrishnan 0484-2463480 0484-  9446061639 0484-2463480    
Registrar (i/c)  2463580  
E-mail : reg@ssus.ac.in              

THUNCHATHEZHUTHACHAN MALAYALAM UNIVERSITY     
Vakkad, Tirur, Malappuram District-676 502  
Website :www. malayalamuniversity.edu.in 

Dr. V. Anil Kumar 0494-2361240  0494-2433422 9447335316 0494-2631230
Vice Chancellor 
E-mail : anilvallathol@gmail.com

Dr.  T. Anithakumary 0494-2631230   9846755915 0494-2631230   
Registrar-in-charge

UNIVERSITY OF KERALA     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 034 
Website : www.keralauniversity.ac.in    

Prof. (Dr.) V. P. Mahadevan Pillai 0471-2306634 250 0471-2446909 9400946909 0471-2302898  
Vice Chancellor 
E-mail : vc@keralauniversity.ac.in      

Prof. (Dr.) C. R. Prasad 0471-2305631 202  9447552876 0471-2307158    
Registrar (i/c)  
E-mail : regrku@gmail.com       

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT     
Calicut University P. O., 
Malappuram District, PIN-673 635
Website : www.uoc.ac.in  

Dr. V. Anil Kumar 0494-2400241   9447335316 0494-2400361
Vice Chancellor (i/c) 0494-2407102
E-mail :vc@uoc.ac.in

Prof. P. Mohan 0494-2400243   0494-2407554  9400007778 0494-2400361
Pro-Vice Chancellor 0494-2407103 
E-mail :pvc@uoc.ac.in    

Dr. C. L. Joshy 0494-2407104   0494-2407552 9400007776 0494-2400269   
Registrar 0494-2400252   
E-mail : reg@uoc.ac.in       

Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence
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Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence

  MISSIONS

NAVAKERALAM KARMA PADHATHI
(Aardram Mission, Haritha Keralam Mission,
Life Mission, Public Education Rejuvenation Mission)
Ground Floor, North Block, Govt. Secretariat, 
Thiruvananthapuram.

Chief Minister 
Chairman

Cherian Philip 0471-2335313  0471-2318863 9446576699
Co-ordinator 0471-2517350
E-mail: cherianphilipk@gmail.com

AARDRAM MISSION
Annex 2, 6th Floor, Govt. Secretariat, 
Thiruvananthapuram.

Dr. Navjot Khosa IAS 0471-2301181      
Task Force on Aardram Mission and 
State Mission Director, National Health Mission
E-mail : smdnrhm@gmail.com

HARITHAKERALAM MISSION
T.C. 2/3271 (3) (4), ‘Haritham’, Kuttanadu Lane, 
Pattom Palace P.O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 004.

Dr. T. N. Seema 0471-2449939   9447077556
Executive Vice Chairperson 0471-2449938
E-mail : haritham@kerala.gov.in
Website: www.haritham.kerala.gov.in

LIFE MISSION
Room No. 403, Annex 1, 4th Floor,
Govt. Secretariat, Thiruvananthapuram-695 001.

U. V. Jose 0471-2518443      
Chief Executive Officer        
E-mail : lifemissionkerala@gmail.com

PUBLIC EDUCATION REJUVENATION MISSION
State Mission Office, Trans Towers, Vazhuthacaud, Tvm
website: www.edumission.kerala.gov.in

Jeevan Babu K. IAS 0471-2331388   9447625106   
Chief Executive Officer 
E-mail : keralaeducationmission@gmail.com

MALAYALAM MISSION
Thiruvananthapuram.
Website: www.mm.kerala.gov.in

Prof. Suja Susan George 9447496083  8078920247 9447496083 
Director
E-mail : malayalammissionkerala01@gmail.com

KERALA STARTUP MISSION
Website: www.startupmission.kerala.gov.in

Dr. Saji Gopinath 0471-2700270 201  9400050850 0471-2700224 
Chief Executive Officer
E-mail : ceo@startupmission.in

B. Sreekumaran Nair 0471-2700270 206  9947519993   
Secretary and Registrar
E-mail : sreekumaran@startupmission.in

OTHER�INSTITUTIONS Telephone Numbers
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Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence

 ADDITIONAL SKILL ACQUISITION PROGRAMME (ASAP)
3rd Floor, Trans Towers, Vazhuthacaud, Thiruvananthapuram
Website: www.asapkerala.gov.in

Veena N. Madhavan IAS 0471-2772510   9495999600
Chief Executive Officer  
E-mail : ceo@asapkerala.gov.in

ADMINISTRATOR GENERAL AND OFFICE OF THE OFFICIAL TRUSTEE
Ernakulam

T. P. Pradeep 0484-2564060   9447456028
Administrator General and
Official Trustee of Kerala 
E-mail :  agandotofkerala@gmail.com

AGENCY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF AQUACULTURE, 
KERALA (ADAK) 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 014. 

Dr. Dinesan Cheruvat 0471-2322410  0497-2747660 9400497160  
Executive Director, ADAK 
E-mail : aquaculturekerala@yahoo.co.in

AGENCY FOR NON-CONVENTIONAL 
ENERGY AND RURAL TECHNOLOGY (ANERT) 
Law College Road, Vikas Bhavan P.O., Thiruvananthapuram-33
Website : www.anert.gov.in

Amit Meena IAS 0471-2338077 0471- 0471-2329854 9447759854 0471-2329853 
Director 0471-2329854 2338077
E-mail : director@anert.in   

P. Chandrasekharan 0471-2336420    0471-2329853   
General Manager 
E-mail : gm@anert.in

APEX COUNCIL FOR CULTURE
Thycaud, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014

Dr. Prabhakaran Pazhassi 0471-2328193   9400146500 0471-2328351 
Secretary 
E-mail :culturalcouncilkerala@gmail.com    

BHARATH BHAVAN 
Thripthi, Thycaud P. O., Thiruvananthapuram     

A. K. Balan 0471-2333772   9846361111 0471-2332239
Minister for Culture 0471-2333849 
Chairman

Pramod Payyanur 0471- 2321747    9496001999
Member Secretary 2320198
E-mail : bharatbhavankerala@gmail.com

BOARD OF CONTROL FOR ORPHANAGES AND 
OTHER CHARITABLE HOMES, KERALA
Vikas Bhavan, Thiruvananthapuram-33
Website : www.sjd.kerala.gov.in

Chairman 0471-2303077    
E-mail : wecarekply@gmail.com 

Adv. S. Sindhu 0471-2303077   9446256633
Member Secretary
E-mail: sindhu.a.sundar@gmail.com
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Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence

CENTRE FOR CONTINUING EDUCATION KERALA
Anathara Lane, Charachira, Kowdiar P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-3
Website : www.ccek.org

Dr. P. Anitha Dhamayanthy 0471-2313053   8281098860 0471-2313065
Director     2311654 
E-mail : directorccek@gmail.com    

CENTRE FOR DEVELOPMENT OF IMAGING TECHNOLOGY (C-DIT) 
Chithranjali Hills, Thiruvallam, Thiruvananthapuram-27   
Website : www.cdit.org

M. Sivasankar IAS 0471-2327979  0471-2356834 9847797000 0471-2380681
Director    
E-mail : osdcmo@kerala.gov.in  

Jayadev Anand A. K. 0471-2383506   9895048386 0471-2380681
Registrar       
E-mail : registrar@cdit.org

CENTRE FOR DEVELOPMENT STUDIES 
Ulloor, Thiruvananthapuram-695 011
Website : www.cds.edu

Sunil Mani 0471-2774201 0471-  9037096146 0471-2447137
Director  2774200
E-mail : director@cds.edu

Suresh Kumar S. 0471-2774251 0471- 0471-2351899 9447389790 0471-2447137
Registrar  2774200
E-mail : registrar@cds.edu    

CENTRE FOR HERITAGE STUDIES 
Hill Palace, Centre for Earth Science Studies 
Thripunithura,  Ernakulam-682 301

Dr. M. R. Raghava Varier 0484-2779102  0496-2688378 9446319385 0484-2776374   
Director General
E-mail : mrrvarier@gmail.com 

E. Dinesan 0484-2776374   9497800851 0484-2776374  
Registrar (i/c)   
E-mail : chskerala@gmail.com

CENTRE FOR MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT 
Thycaud, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014

S. M. Vijayanand 0471-2322208 2320101 0471-2470730 9868120730 0471-2331253
Chairman  
E-mail : smvijayanand@yahoo.com

Dr. G. Suresh 0471-2328737  0471-2430430 7561881159 0471-2331253
Director 
E-mail : sureshgnair@gmail.com        

CENTRE FOR RESEARCH AND EDUCATION FOR
SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION (CREST)     
KIRTADS Campus, Chevayur P. O., Kozhikode-673 017
Website : www.crest.ac.in     

Prof. D. D. Nampoothiri 0495-2355342  0495-2357281 9447057281 0495-2351496   
Executive Director 
E-mail : ddnampoothiri@gmail.com    
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CENTRE FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT (C-STED)     
Puthiyara P. O., Kozhikode-673 014
Website : www.csted.org    

District Collector, Kozhikode 0495-2723417
Director       
E-mail : mail@csted.org 

CENTRE FOR WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT AND 
MANAGEMENT (CWRDM)     
Kunnamangalam P. O., Kozhikode-673 571 
Website : www.cwrdm.org    

Dr. A. B. Anitha 0495-2351802  0495-2800508 9387529996 0495-2351808
Executive Director     0495-2357827
E-mail : ed@cwrdm.org             

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTRE     
Medical College P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 011 
Website : www.cdckerala.org   

Dr. Babu George 0471-2553540 0471-  9446553540 0471-2447061   
Director  2553540
E-mail : cdckerala@rediffmail.com

C H MOHAMMED KOYA MEMORIAL STATE 
INSTITUTE FOR MENTALLY CHALLENGED  
Pangappara, Thiruvananthapuram 
Website : www.simctvm.in       

Shinemon M. K. - 0471 2418524    9447510369
Director (i/c)     
E-mail : tvmsims@gmail.com   

COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY, KERALA (CHIAK)     
Vazhuthacaud, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014
Website : www.chiak.org    

Sajan C. V. IAS 0471-2334457 0471-  9446331953  
President  2334457 
E-mail : ed@chiak.org

CO-OPERATIVE ACADEMY OF PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION (CAPE)     
Co-Bank Towers, Thiruvananthapuram-695 033 
Website : www.capekerala.org   

Dr. R. Sasikumar 0471-2316204  0471- 0471-2316236 9037789852 0471-2310049
Director 0471-2316236 2316236 
E-mail : capekerala@gmail.com

CO-OPERATIVE SERVICE EXAMINATION BOARD  
Website :  www.csebkerala.org  

Adv. R. V. Satheendrakumar 0471-2468690 0471- 9400961006 9400977899 0471-2475722        
Chairman  2475722  
E-mail : arcontrollercseb@gmail.com      

COUNCIL FOR FOOD RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT     
Perinjottakkal P. O., Konni, Pathanamthitta-689 692    

K. N. Satheesh IAS 0484-2206780   9496344888  
Chief Executive Officer 
E-mail : cmd@supplycomail.com  

Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence
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CYBER PARK     
Cyberpark Administrative Office, Nellicode P. O., Kozhikode-673 016
Website : www.cyberparkkerala.org    

Sasi P. M. 0495-2563100  0495-2433050 8129725555  
Chief Executive Officer 
E-mail : ceo@cyberparkkerala.org    

DIRECTORATE OF FOOD CRAFT INSTITUTE        

Shaji Madhavan 0471-2310441   9544588622
Director 
E-mail : directorfci@gmail.com

DIRECTORATE OF RADIATION SAFETY     
District Hospital Compound, Thrissur-680 001 
Website : www.drs.kerala.gov.in    

 0487-2440001    0487-2440001   
Director 
E-mail : drskerala2014@gmail.com     

ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY PARKS KERALA (TECHNOPARK)    
Technopark Campus, Thiruvananthapuram-695 581   
Website : www.technopark.org 

Sasi P. M. 0471-2700222 0471-  8129725555  0471-2700171
Chief Executive Officer  2700222  
E-mail : ceo@technopark.org    

ENERGY MANAGEMENT CENTRE, KERALA     
Sreekrishna Nagar, Sreekaryam P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 017     
Website : www.keralaenergy.gov.in

K. M. Dharesan Unnithan 0471-2594921 0471- 0471-2464618 9447064618 0471-2594923
Director  2594922 
E-mail : emck@keralaenergy.gov.in 

FARM INFORMATION BUREAU     
Kowdiar P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 003
Website : www.fibkerala.gov.in    

Dr. T. V. Rajendralal  0471-2318186   9383470283 0471-2318186
Principal Information Officer 
E-mail : fibtvm@gmail.com

GULATI INSTITUTE OF FINANCE AND TAXATION     
GIFT Campus, Chavadimukku, Sreekariyam P. O.,
Thiruvananthapuram-17
Website : www.gift.res.in    

Dr. K. J. Joseph 0471-2594960  0471-2558654 9895818471 0471-2591490 
Director  
E-mail : giftkerala@gmail.com

GURUGOPINATH NADANA GRAMAM   
Vattiyoorkavu, Thiruvananthapuram-13    

K. C. Vikraman 0471-2364771   9447137733
Vice Chairman       
E-mail: secretaryggng@gmail.com

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF DIABETES     
Pulayanarkotta, Thiruvananthapuram-695 031      

Dr. P. K. Jabbar 0471-2559388   9446828766
Director/Chief Executive Officer
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INDIAN INSTITUTE OF HANDLOOM TECHNOLOGY     
Kannur P. O., Kerala, PIN-670 007
Website : www.iihtkannur.ac.in

Sreedhannian N. 0497-2835390   9447769270 0497-2835390
Executive Director 0497-2836649 
E-mail : directorinfo@iihtkannur.ac.in     

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
AND MANAGEMENT KERALA (IIITM-K)
Website : www.iiitmk.ac.in     

Prof. Saji Gopinath 0471-2700777  106  9400050850 0471-2527568   
Director 2527567  
E-mail : saji.gopinath@iiitmk.ac.in

INFOPARK     
Thapasya, Kusumagiri P. O., 
Kakkanad, Kochi-682 030
Website : www.infopark.in     

Sasi P. M. 0484- 0484- 0484- 8129725555 0484-2415240
Chief Executive Officer 2415217 2415217 2415231  
E-mail : ceo@infopark.in    

INFORMATION KERALA MISSION       
T. C. 25/3264(1), Swaraj Bhavan, Ground Floor, 
Nanthencode, Kowdiar P. O., Tvpm-3
Website : www.ikm.gov.in

Chithra S. IAS 0471-2773100 101  9400169681 0471-2726111 
Executive Director   
E-mail : director@ikm.gov.in

INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNICATIVE  AND
COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCES (ICCONS)

 Website : www.iccons.in   

D. Balamurali IAS  0471-2447729   9387288266
Director (i/c) 2440232
E-mail : pasuresh@doctor.in                    

INSTITUTE OF HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT (IHRD)    
Prajoe Towers, Vazhuthacaud, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014
Website : www.ihrd.ac.in    

Dr. P. Suresh Kumar 0471-2320662 0471- 8547005000 8547005000 0471-2322035 
Director  2322985    
E-mail : director@ihrd.ac.in        

INSTITUTE OF LAND AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT     
P.T.P. Nagar, Thiruvananthapuram-695 038
Website : www.ildm.kerala.gov.in        

P. G. Thomas IAS (Rtd.) 0471-2362885 201  9447955900 0471-2365559
Director 
E-mail : ildm.rev@kerala.gov.in     

INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT IN GOVERNMENT (IMG) 
Thiruvananthapuram 
Website : www.img.kerala.gov.in    

K. Jayakumar IAS (Retd.) 0471-2306739 0471- 0471-2435680 9446440085 0471-2302391
Director 2304229 2304229   
E-mail : dg.img@kerala.gov.in  
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INSTITUTE OF PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS     
Dwaraka Building No. 32, T.C. No. 81/1051, Santhi Nagar, 
Thiruvananthapuram-1.
Website : www.ipaffairs.org     

Dimpi V. Divakaran 0471-2339266    
Director General 

INTERNATIONAL CENTRE FOR FREE AND OPEN 
SOURCE SOFTWARE (ICFOSS)    
Website : www.icfoss.in

Sasi P. M.  0471-2700013   8129725555 
Director
E-mail  : info@icfoss.in     

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TROPICAL BOTANICAL 
GARDEN AND RESEARCH INSTITUTE     
Palode, Thiruvananthapuram-695 562.
Website : www.jntbgri.res.in    

Dr. R. Prakash Kumar  0472-2869246 0472-  9446556113 0472-2869646
Director  2869226
E-mail  : director@jntbgri.res.in

KERALA ACADEMY FOR SKILLS  EXCELLENCE (KASE)
Thiruvananthapuram

Minister for Labour and Excise  0471-2327582 8973   
Chairman 0471-2518973
E-mail  : labourandskills@kerala.gov.in

KERALA ADVENTURE TOURISM PROMOTION SOCIETY (KATPS)
Vazhuthacadu, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014
Website: www.advendturekeralatourism.com

Manesh Bhaskar 0471-2320777   9539236384 
Chief Executive Officer
E-mail  : info@katps.in 

KERALA AYURVEDIC STUDIES & RESEARCH SOCIETY     
Kottakkal, Edarikode, Malappuram-676 501
Website: www.kottakkalayurvedacollege.ac.in     

Sreekrishnan K.  0483-2751874  9249403241 9446322999 0483-2751874   
Executive Director 0483-2751571   
E-mail : ed.kasrs@gov.in  

KERALA BOOKS AND PUBLICATIONS SOCIETY  (KBPS)
Kakkanad, Kochi-30
Website : www.keralabooks.org   

Dr. Soorya Thankappan IPS 0484-2422243   9449224567 0484-2422342
Chairman & Managing Director       
E-mail: books.kbps@gmail.com

KERALA BUREAU OF INDUSTRIAL PROMOTION (K-BIP)     
2, Vidhya Nagar, Opp. Police Ground, Thycaud P.O., 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 014. 
Website : www.keralaindustry.org    

Biju K. IAS 0471-2321882   9446544774 0471-2322883   
Executive Director 
E-mail : kbip@keralaindustry.org    



111

KERALA COUNCIL FOR HISTORICAL RESEARCH (KCHR)     
Vyloppilly Samskrithi Bhavan, P. B. No. 839, Nalanda, 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 003. 
Website : www.kchr.ac.in    

Prof. P. K. Michael Tharakan 0471-2310409   9188705127 0471-2310409  
Chairman   
E-mail : harakan@yahoo.commiket

Prof. P. Sanal Mohan 0471-2310409 0471-   0471-2310409 
Director  2310409 
E-mail : director.kchr@kerala.ac.in    

KERALA DAM SAFETY AUTHORITY     
5th Floor, Vikas Bhavan, PMG, Tvpm-33
Website : www.idrb.govt.com    

Justice C. N. Ramachandran Nair 0484-2424372   0484-2421066 9447090121  0471-2305160   
Chairman 2424373
E-mail : kdsatvpm@gmail.com   

K. A. Joshy 0471-2784001   9447780159 0471-2305160 
Member Secretary 2784002
E-mail : idrbtvm@gmail.com

KERALA DENTAL COUNCIL     
Ambalathumukku, Vanchiyoor, Thiruvananthapuram
Website : www.registrar.kdc@kerala.gov.in    

S. Bhadran 0471-2478759   9645334446   
Registrar 

KERALA DEVELOPMENT AND INNOVATION STRATEGIC COUNCIL     
F-4, Jawahar Nagar, Kowdiar P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 003
Website : www.ksinc.org.in    

Dr. K. M. Abraham 0471-2332920 210  8547497773
Chairman  
E-mail : abrahamkm@gmail.com        

KERALA FOLKLORE ACADEMY     
Chirakkal P. O., Kannur-670 011
Website : www.keralafolkloreacademy.com     

C. J. Kuttappan 0497-2778090   9847132026 0497-2778090   
Chairman  
E-mail : keralafolkloreacademy@gmail.com    

KERALA FOREST RESEARCH INSTITUTE     
Peechi, Thrissur-680 653
Website : www.kfri.res.in     

Dr. Syam Viswanath 0487-2690110 0487-  9188060880 0487-2690111      
Director  2690100   
E-mail : director@kfri.org    

KERALA HEALTH RESEARCH AND WELFARE SOCIETY (KHRWS)     
General Hospital Campus, Red Cross Road, Tvpm-35
Website : www.khrws.kerala.gov.in    

G. Asoklal 0471-2304012  0471-2319942 9447004971 0471-2304012
Managing Director   
E-mail : mdkhrws2018@gmail.com     

Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence
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KERALA INDUSTRIAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     
TC 31/2312, KINFRA House, Thiruvananthapuram-10 
Website : www.kinfra.com    

Santhosh Koshy Thomas 0471-2724861 2726585  9846010678 0471-2724773  
Managing Director
E-mail : kinframd@gmail.com

KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE AND TECHNOLOGY 
FOR EDUCATION (KITE)
SCERT Building, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram-695 012
Website: www.kite.kerala.gov.in

K. Anvar Sadath 0471-2529800     9447011881   0471-2529810
Chief Executive Officer     
E-mail: director@kite.kerala.gov.in      

KERALA INSTITUTE FOR ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT     
Rockwell Road, Kalamassery, Ernakulam-683 503
Website : www.kied.info    

Dr. K. A. Retheesh 0484-2550322    9447020030 0484-2550322
Executive Director 2532890
E-mail : ceo.kied@gmail.com 2558866 

KERALA INSTITUTE OF LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT (KILE)     
Thozhil Bhavan, 4th Floor, Vikas Bhavan P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-33
Website : www.kile.kerala.gov.in    

V. Sivankutty Ex-MLA 0471-2309012    9846660986  0471-2308947
Chairman 2307742    
E-mail : kiletvm@gmail.com           

KERALA INSTITUTE OF LOCAL ADMINISTRATION (KILA)     
Mulangunnathukavu P. O., Thrissur-680 581 
Website : www.kila.ac.in    

Dr. Joy Elamon 0487-2201312 7001  9446521312 0487-2201062  
Director 
E-mail  : director@kila.ac.in    

KERALA INSTITUTE OF TOURISM AND TRAVEL STUDIES (KITTS)     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 014 
Website : www.kittsedu.org    

Dr. Rajashree Ajith 0471-2329539 0471-  9847064813 0471-2323989 
Director  2329468
E-mail : director@kittsedu.org    

KERALA LALITHAKALA AKADEMI     
Thrissur-680 020
Website : www.lalithakala.org    

Nemom Pushparaj 0487-2333773   9447090334 0487-2333773
Chairman
E-mail : nemompushparaj@gmail.com

P. V. Balan 0487-2333773   9446168145 0487-2333773
Secretary

KERALA MARITIME BOARD   
34/4695, Karimpatta Road, Cochin-682 016  

Adv. V. J. Mathew 0484-2206703   9847031765
Chairman

S. Venkatesapathy IAS    9496007020
Chief Executive Officer
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KERALA MEDIA ACADEMY     
Kakkanad, Kochi-682 030
Website : www.keralamediaacademy.org    

R. S. Babu 0484-2422275   9847060505
Chairman
E-mail : keralamediaacademy.gov@gmail.com

KERALA PUBLIC EXPENDITURE REVIEW COMMITTEE     
1st Floor, Finance DPC Building, University Office Campus,
Palayam, Thiruvananthapuram - 695 034     

Vacant    
Chairman 

KERALA RAIL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.    
Trans Towers, 5th Floor, Vazhuthacadu, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014
E-mail : krdclgok@gmail.com

V. Ajith Kumar IRSE 0471-2324330  0471-2324330 
Managing Director
E-mail : md@krdcl.co.in

KERALA ROAD SAFETY AUTHORITY (KRSA)     
Thiruvananthapuram
Website : www.roadsafety.kerala.gov.in

N. Shanker Reddy IPS 0471-2336369   7593844900 0471-2336369
Road Safety Commissioner
E-mail : krsaoffice@gmail.com

KERALA RURAL DEVELOPMENT AND 
MARKETING SOCIETY (KERAMS)     
Saphallyam Complex, Palayam, Thiruvananthapuram-34

J. A. Anilkumar 0471-2326369   8304961844 
Member Secretary and Deputy 
Development Commissioner
E-mail  : popautvm@gmail.com    

KERALA RURAL WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION AGENCY (JALANIDHI)     
3rd Floor, P. T. C. Towers, Thampanoor, Thiruvananthapuram
Website : www.jalanidhi.kerala.gov.in    

Joshi Mrunmai Shashank 0471-2337006   8281112002  
Executive Director- Additional Charge  
E-mail : edkrwsa2017@gmail.com

KERALA SAHITYA AKADEMI    
Thrissur-680 020
Website : www.keralasahityaakademi.org    

Vaisakhan 0487-2331069   9656636333 0487-2331069
President      
E-mail : keralasahityaakademi@gmail.com         

KERALA SANGEETHA NATAKA ACADEMY    
Thrissur-680 020
Website: www.keralasangeethanatakaakademi.in    

K P A C Lalitha 0487-2332134   9447038688 0487-2332548
Chairperson        
E-mail : ksnakademi@gmail.com        
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KERALA SOCIAL SECURITY MISSION     
Poojappura P. O., Tvpm.-695 012
Website : www.socialsecuritymission.gov.in     

Dr. B. Mohammed Asheel 0471-2341200  9946105498 9946105498 0471-2346016
Executive Director    
E-mail : socialsecuritymission@gmail.com

KERALA STATE AGENCY FOR EXPANSION OF CASHEW CULTIVATION
Website : www.kasumavukrishi.org    

Shirish K.  0474-2760456   9496045000 0474-2760456  
Special Officer, Cashew and    9446307456
Chairman KSACC 
E-mail : kasumavukrishi@gmail.com

KERALA STATE AIDS CONTROL SOCIETY     
Red Cross Road, Tvpm-695 035
Website : www.ksacs.kerala.gov.in    

Dr. R. Ramesh 0471-2304882   9446332633  0471-2305183   
Project Director    
E-mail : pd@ksacs.in 

KERALA STATE BHARAT SCOUTS AND GUIDES     
State Hqs., Vikas Bhavan P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 033
Website : www.ksbsg.in     

K. P. Pradeep Kumar  0471-2317480   9495618595
State Secretary 
E-mail : shq@ksbsg.in    

KERALA STATE BIODIVERSITY BOARD     
Pallimukku, Pettah P. O., Tvpm-24 
Website : www.keralabiodiversity.org    

Dr. S. C. Joshi IFS (Rtd.) 0471-2724740 208 0471-2365426 8078020272 0471-2448234   
Chairman 
E-mail : joshisc22@gmail.com        

KERALA STATE BOOK MARK    
Dept. of Cultural Affairs, Punnapuram, Fort P. O., Thiruvananthapuram
Website : www.keralabookmark.com    

A. Gokulendran 0471-2473921 201  8289838762  
Secretary   
E-mail : keralabookmarks@gmail.com

KERALA STATE CENTRE FOR ADVANCED PRINTING AND TRAINING (C-APT)     
Head Office Complex, Vattiyoorkavu, Thiruvananthapuram-13
Website : www.captkerala.com     

Prof. Dr. M. Abdul Rahiman 0471-2363168 210  9447032786 0471-2365685    
Managing Director 
E-mail : mail@captkerala.com    

KERALA STATE CHALACHITRA ACADEMY     
Kinfra Film and Video Park, Kazhakuttom, 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 585
Website : www.keralafilm.com     

Kamal 0471-2756622   8139006222 0471-2754422 
Chairman 2755322 
E-mail : chairman@chalachitraacademy.org
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KERALA STATE COASTAL AREA DEVELOPMENT  
CORPORATION LTD. (KSCADC)     
1st Floor, Chalachithra Kalabhavan Building, 
Vazhuthacaud, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014 
Website : www.keralacoast.org    

P. I. Sheik Pareeth 0471-2321519 2321520  9495963789 0471-2323363   
Managing Director 
E-mail : kscadc@gmail.com

KERALA STATE COIR MACHINERY MANUFACTURING  
COMPANY LTD.     

Adv. K. Prasad 0477-2240251   9447180523  
Chairman 
E-mail : advkprasad001@gmail.com
Website: www.kcmmc.com

P. V. Saseendran 0477-2240276   8547840293  
Managing Director 
E-mail : pvsaseen@gmail.com
Website: www.kcmmc.co    

KERALA STATE CO-OPERATIVE TOURISM 
FEDERATION LIMITED (TOURFED) 
KSRA-111/A, Kunnukuzhy, 
Vanchiyoor P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-35 
Website :www.tourfed.com

C. Ajayakumar 0471-2314023   9846441059
Chairman
E-mail : info@tourfed.com

Shaji Madhavan 0471-2724023   9544588622
Managing Director
E-mail : md@tourfed.com

KERALA STATE COUNCIL FOR CHILD WELFARE     
Thycaud, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014    

Adv. Deepak S. P.  0471-2324329   9447795763  
General Secretary 2329932
E-mail : childwelfarekerala@gmail.com         

KERALA STATE COUNCIL FOR SCIENCE, 
TECHNOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENT (KSCSTE)     
Sasthra Bhavan, Pattom, Thiruvananthapuram-695 004
Website : www.kscste.kerala.gov.in     

Prof. Dr. K. P. Sudheer 0471-2543557 0471-  9444256675 0471-2540085   
Executive Vice President  2548200 
E-mail : evp@kscste.org 

KERALA STATE DISASTER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (KSDMA)     
Observatory Hills, Vikas Bhavan P. O.,
Thiruvananthapuram
Website : www.sdma.kerala.gov.in

Dr  . V. Venu IAS 0471-2329227    0471-2518356    
Principal Secretary 
Disaster Management
State Relief Commissioner 
E-mail : prl.secy.revenue@gmail.com

Dr. Sekhar L. Kuriakose 0471-2331345  9446579222 0471-2364424                 
Member Secretary
E-mail : keralasdma@gmail.com    

Mobile FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX Residence
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KERALA STATE HAJJ COMMITTEE     
Hajj House, Calicut Airport P. O., Malappuram-673 647 
Website: www.keralahajcommittee.org

C. Muhammed Faizi  0483-2710717   9946661361 0483-2717572
Chairman 
E-mail : keralahajcommittee@gmail.com

Jafar Malik IAS 0483-2710717   9446539017 0483-2717572  
Executive Officer
E-mail : hajcommittee@kerala.nic.in
Website: www.haj.kerala.nic.in        

KERALA STATE HIGHER EDUCATION COUNCIL 
KSHEC Science and Technology Museum Campus, 
PMG, Vikas Bhavan P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-33
Website : www.kshec.kerala.gov.in    

Prof. Rajan Gurukkal 0471-2301291   9483861096 0471-2301290
Vice Chairman 
E-mail : vc.hec@kerala.gov.in        

KERALA STATE INSTITUTE OF CHILDREN’S LITERATURE (KSICL)      
Sanskrit College Campus, Palayam, Thiruvananthapuram-695 034
Website : www.ksicl.org     

Palliyara Sreedharan 0471-2328549   9847178201 0471-2328549   
Director 2327276    
E-mail : director@ksicl.org 2333790

KERALA STATE INSTITUTE OF DESIGN     
Chandanathope P.O., Kollam-14    

Dr. Manoj Kumar K. 0474-2735856   9846096174
Principal    
E-mail : ed@ksid.ac.in        

KERALA STATE IT MISSION     
I.C.T. Campus, Vellayambalam, Thiruvananthapuram-695 033.
Website : www.itmission.kerala.gov.in         

M. Sivasankar IAS 0471-2726881    0471-2314284 
Chairman     

Dr. Chithra S. IAS 0471-2319449   9400169681 0471-2314284   
Director 
E-mail : director.ksitm@kerala.gov.in

KERALA STATE LEGAL SERVICES AUTHORITY     
Niyamasahaya Bhavan, High Court Compound, Ernakulam, Kochi-31
Website : www.kelsa.gov.in 
E-mail : kelsakerala@gmail.com 

Hon'ble Mr. Justice  
C. K. Abdul Rehim 0484-2395717    0484-2396717   
Executive Chairman
Judge, High Court of Kerala 

Nisar Ahammed K. T. 0484-2396717  0484-2396717 9447883298 0484-2396717
District Judge and Member Secretary  0484-2395717    
 0484-2562919    
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KERALA STATE LIBRARY COUNCIL     
Kuravankonam, Kowdiar P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 003   

Dr. K. V. Kunhikrishnan 0471-2328806   9400946218 0471-2438803
President 

KERALA STATE LITERACY MISSION AUTHORITY     
T. C. No. 27/1461, Kammattom Lane, Convent Road, 
Vanchiyoor, Thiruvananthapuram-35
Website: www.literacymissionkerala.org

Dr. P. S. Sreekala 0471-2472253    9497689809 0471-2462252
Director 0471-2472254
E-mail : drpssreekala@gmail.com

KERALA STATE MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION CENTRE
Ram Mohan Palace, High Court of Kerala   

Hon’ble Mr. Justice 
V. Chitambaresh 0484-2562404  0484-2313871
President Judge, High Court, Kerala

Johny Sebastian 0484-2394554  0484-2807555 9447238071
Director (District Judge)
E-mail : kmckerala@gmail.com

KERALA STATE MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY 
Website : www.ksmha.org    

Rajan N. Khobragade IAS 0471-2327865   9072628100 0471-2327865
Chairman 2518255
E-mail : secy.hlth@kerala.gov.in

KERALA STATE NIRMITHI KENDRA     
P. T. P. Nagar, Thiruvananthapuram
Website : www.nirmithi.kerala.gov.in     

B. Abdul Nasar IAS 0471-2360084 303 2365177 9447721500  
Director   
E-mail : directornirmithi@gmail.com

KERALA STATE PHARMACY COUNCIL     
Pharmacy Bhavan, Thiruvananthapuram-695 035.
Website : www.kspconline.org    

O. C. Naveenchand 0471-2470951   9961373770  
President 
E-mail : naveenchandpanoor@gmail.com    

KERALA STATE POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD     
Pattom P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-4
Website: www.keralapcb.nic.in    

Dr. Ajit Haridas 0471-2318150 0471- 0477-2440151 9447975000 0471-2318152,
Chairman  2318153,   34
E-mail : chn.kspcb@gov.in  54, 55

KERALA STATE POTTERY MANUFACTURING MARKETING AND
WELFARE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Thiruvananthapuram   

K. N. Kuttamani 0471-2727010  0487-2695688 9446836011 
Chairman 
E-mail : kspwdctpm@gmail.com
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KERALA STATE REMOTE SENSING AND ENVIRONMENT CENTRE     
Vikas Bhavan, Thiruvananthapuram-695 033.
Website : www.ksrec.kerala.gov.in    

Nizamudeen A. 0471-2302268 0471-  9446513040 0471-2300624  
Director  2301167 
E-mail : directorksrec@yahoo.in              

KERALA STATE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
MUSEUM AND PRIYADARSINI PLANETORIUM     
P.M.G. Junction, Thiruvananthapuram-695 033.
Website : www.kstmuseum.com     

G. Arul Jerald Prakash 0471-2304286 0471-  9447006024 0471-2304286   
Director  2306024, 
E-mail : irectorksstm@gmail.com  25d

KERALA STATE SOCIAL WELFARE BOARD     
, ThiruvananthapuramPoojappura

Website : www.swb.kerala.gov.in    

Susan Kody 0471-2352258 0471- 0476-2625243 9496105889 0471-2352082 
Chairperson  2352082 

K. S. Bindu  0471-2352258    0471-2352082 
Secretary 
E-mail : bindus36@gmail.com    

KERALA STATE SPORTS COUNCIL     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 001.
Website : www.sportscouncil.kerala.gov.in     

Mercy Kuttan 0471-2325883 0471- 0471-2326344  0471-2331352  
President, Kerala State Sports Council  2331546
E-mail : president.kssc@gmail.com    

KERALA STATE VETERINARY COUNCIL     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 005
Website : www.keralaveterinarycouncil.com      

Dr. Harris V. M.  0471-2435458   9447660909  
President 0471-2435246   
E-mail : keralastateveterinarycouncil@gmail.com    

KERALA STATE WAQF BOARD     
V. I. P. Road, Kaloor, Kochi-682 017
Website : www.keralastatewakfboard.in    

B. M. Jamal 0484-2101485   9447194691 0484-2346091
Chief Executive Officer    
E-mail : ceokl@wakf.gov.in    

Sayyid Rasheed Ali P. M. 0484-2346091 30  9995338810 0484-2346091 
Chairman
E-mail : chairmankl.wakf@kerala.gov.in

KERALA STATE YOUTH WELFARE BOARD     
T. C. 9/479, Jawahar Nagar, J1 Street, Kowdiar P. O., Thiruvananthapuram
Website : www.ksywb.kerala.gov.in    

P. Biju 0471-2733139 223,  9495531131    
Vice Chairman 2733602 218    9847399309
E-mail : vc.ksywb@kerala.gov.in

Minimol Abraham 0471-2733139   9387212701    
Member Secretary    
E-mail : ksywb@kerala.gov.in
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KERALA WATER AUTHORITY     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 033.
Website : www.kwa.kerala.gov.in    

Dr. Vishwas Mehta IAS 0471-2333174    0471-2327395
Chairman 
E-mail : acs.wrd@gmail.com

Dr. B. Ashok  0471-2322797    
Managing Director 
E-mail : managingdirectorkwa@gmail.com

KONKANI SAHITHYA AKADEMI (KERALA)
B-5, Revenue Tower, Park Avenue, 
Ernakulam-682 011. 

P. S. Sachidanand Naik 0484-2367700   9447662166
Chairman

K. R. NARAYANAN NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF 
VISUAL SCIENCE & ARTS 
Thekkumthala, Kottayam, Kerala-686 585. 
Website : www.krnnivsa.edu.in

Harikumar R. 0481-2706116 6116  9447152776
Chairman

Shankar Mohan 0481-2706100   
Director
E-mail : krnfilminstitute@gmail.com    

KUDUMBASHREE STATE POVERTY ERADICATION MISSION     
TRIDA Building, Medical College P. O., Tvpm.-695 011.
Website : www.kudumbashree.org     

S. Harikishore IAS 0471-2554714   9446268401
Executive Director 
E-mail : kudumbashree1@gmail.com

KUMARANASAN NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CULTURE     
Thonnakkal, Thiruvananthapuram-695 317.
Website : www.kanic.kerala.gov.in     

Prof. V. Madhusoodhanan Nair 0471-2618873   9447248070
Chairman 
E-mail : kanicthonnakkal@gmail.com    

L. B. S. CENTRE FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY     
Nandavanam, Palayam, Thiruvananthapuram-695 033.
Website : www.lbscentre.kerala.gov.in     

Dr. P. Suresh Kumar 0471-2324101 0471-  9495202101 0471-2337055
Director (i/c), LBS Centre  2324396
E-mail : director.lbs@kerala.gov.in

MAHAKAVI MOYINKUTTY VAIDYAR MAPPILA KALA ACADEMY    
Kondotty P. O., Malappuram District-673 638
Website : www.mappilakalaacademy.org     

Razak Payambrote 0483-2711432   9847173451 
Secretary  
E-mail : vaidyaracademikdt@gmail.com                
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MAHATMA GANDHI NATIONAL RURAL EMPLOYMENT
GUARANTEE MISSION    
Swaraj Bhavan, Nanthencode, Tvpm-3
Website : www.nregs.kerala.gov.in   

Dr. Divya S. Iyer IAS 0471-2313385   8078972385 0471-2312385 
Mission Director 
E-mail : mgnrega.kerala@gov.in

MALABAR BOTANICAL GARDEN    
Olavanna, Guruvayurappan College P. O., Kozhikode-673 014
Website : www.mbgs.in     

Dr. S. Pradeep Kumar 0495-2430939  0471-2439935 9497541220  
Director 
E-mail : directormbgips@gmail.com

MINIMUM WAGES ADVISORY BOARD 
Kivi Towers, Tutors Lane, Statue, Thiruvananthapuram-1.

P. K. Gurudasan 0471-2303260   9446070200  
Chairman 
E-mail : minimumwagesab@gmail.com

Ajitha R. P.  0471-2303260   9495405342  
Secretary
E-mail : minimumwagesab@gmail.com 

MULTI PURPOSE CULTURAL COMPLEX SOCIETY 
Vyloppilly Samskrithi Bhavan, Nalanda, Tvpm.-3. 

A. K. Balan 0471-2333772 0471-  9447962200 0471-2332239
Chairman  2333772  
E-mail : ministerakbalan@gmail.com

M. R. Jayageetha 0471-2319127 0471-  9495081950 0471-2311842
Secretary  2311842  
E-mail : directormpcc@gmail.com

NATIONAL COIR RESEARCH AND MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE     
Kudappanakkunnu P.O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 043
Website : www.ncrmi.org       

Minister for Finance and Coir 0471-2730788
Chairman

Anil K. R. 0471-2730788 0471- 0471-2558182 9446318182 0471-2730777  
Director  2730788 
E-mail : ncrmikerala@gmail.com      

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SPEECH AND HEARING (NISH)    
Thiruvananthapuram-695 Karimanal P. O., 583.

    Website : www.nish.ac.in

Dr. K. G. Satheesh Kumar Ph.D. 0471-2944600 600 0471-2360017 9847060016 0471-2944699 
Executive Director (i/c) 2596919          
E-mail : exedir@nish.ac.in

NATIONAL RURAL HEALTH MISSION     
General Hospital Jn., Thiruvananthapuram-695 035
Website : www.arogyakeralam.gov.in     

Dr. Navjot Khosa IAS 0471-2301181   9048027777 0471-2301181 
State Mission Director          

NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME     
State NSS Cell, Vikas Bhavan, Thiruvananthapuram-695 033.    

Dr. K. Sabukuttan 0471-2308687   9496386873
State NSS Officer 
E-mail : keralansscell@gmail.com    
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NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
AND RESEARCH CENTRE (NATPAC)     
Sasthra Bhavan, Pattom Palace P.O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 004. 
Website : www.natpac.kerala.gov.in    

Shaheem S. 0471-2543678  300, 301  9895714825 0471-2543677
Director (i/c) 2548300     
E-mail : director.natpac@kerala.gov.in 2554467 
 2551282

NORKA-ROOTS    
NORKA Centre, Thycaud, Tvpm.-695 014 
Website : www.norkaroots.org     

Harikrishnan Namboothiri K.  0471-2330530 0471-  8921958677 0471-2326263
Chief Executive Officer  2770507  
E-mail : ceo@norkaroots.net 

PAREEKSHA BHAVAN 
Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram-695 012.
Website: www.keralapareekshabhavan.in

Jeevan Babu K. IAS 0471-2325106    9447625106 
Director of Public Instructions and     
Commissioner for Govt. Examinations         
E-mail: dpi@education.kerala.gov.in 

PERMANENT LOK ADALAT     
Thiruvananthapuram-35     

S. Mohandas 0471-2474855 235  9446733875 0471-2474855
Chairman  
E-mail : permanentlokadalat_tvpm@yahoo.in

P. N. PANICKER VIGYAN VIKAS KENDRA   
Sudarsan, Thycaud, Thiruvananthapuram-14     

N. Balagopal 0471-2332426   9447064944 0471-2322426
Vice Chairman     
E-mail : kedesindia@gmail.com

PUBLIC POLICY RESEARCH INSTITUTE     
Golden Jubilee Building, Opp. S.M.V. School, Overbridge, Tvpm.-1
Website : www.ppri.org.in    

Dr. Prof. Jose Jacob 0471-2491115   9447520736 0471-2491115
Director
E-mail : josup1974@gmail.com

P. S. Sreekumar 0471-2491115   9495577700 0471-2491115
Registrar
E-mail : pssreekumarpss@gmail.com

PUBLIC SECTOR RESTRUCTURING AND INTERNAL AUDIT BOARD    
Kumari Nilayam, T.C. 15/610-2 to 5, Udarasiromani Road, 
Vellayambalam, Tvpm.-1.
Website : www.riab.kerala.gov.in     

N. Sasidharan Nair 0471-2738503   9847718005 0471-2738505
Chairman
E-mail : chairman@riabonline.org

Vijayakumaran Nair K. G.  0471-2738502   9497161729 0471-2738505
Secretary
E-mail : riab@riabonline.org   
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RAJIV GANDHI ACADEMY FOR AVIATION TECHNOLOGY     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 008 
Website: www.rajivgandhiacademyforaviationtechnology.org    

V. Thulasidas 0471-2501814   9446555529
Executive Vice Chairman
E-mail : ragaat@gmail.com     

RAJIV GANDHI CENTRE FOR BIO-TECHNOLOGY     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 014     

Prof. Radhakrishna Pillai  M. 0471-2529400    0471-2529400
Director

RASHTRIYA UCHCHATAR SHIKSHA ABHIYAN (RUSA)    

V. Vigneswari IAS 0471-2303035   9446413107 
State Project Co-ordinator
E-mail : keralarusa@gmail.com

REGIONAL INSTITUTE OF OPHTHALMOLOGY     
Red Cross Road, Thiruvananthapuram.
Website : www.riotrivandrum.org     

Dr. V. Sahasranamam 0471-2307749   9846020421 
Director   
E-mail : riotvpm@gmail.com

SAMAGRA SHIKSHA KERALA (SSK) 
SSA Bhavan, Nandavanam, Thiruvananthapuram-33.
Website: ssakerala.in

Dr. Kuttykrishnan A. P. 0471-2334290    9447738890  0471-2320703   
State Project Director      
E-mail: ssakerala@gmail.com

SCERT  VIDHYABHAVAN 
Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram-695 012. 
Website: www.scert.kerala.gov.in        

Dr. J. Prasad  0471-2341883  0471-  9496394334  
Director  2340392

E-mail:  scertkerala@gmail.com  2340323 

SOPHISTICATED TEST & INSTRUMENTATION CENTRE     
Cochin University of Science and Technology, Cochin-682 022.
Website : www.sticindia.com     

Dr. J. Jagannath Bhat 0484-2575975 0484-  9447466005 0484-2576699    
Director (i/c)  2575908   
E-mail : stic@vsnl.com

SREENARAYANA INTERNATIONAL STUDY CENTRE
Website : www.sreenarayainternationalstudycentre.org

Dr. M. R. Yasodharan 0471-2599009   9495444894    
Director     
E-mail : sniscchempazhanthi@gmail.com

MobileMobileResidence
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STATE ACADEMY ON STATISTICAL 
ADMINISTRATION (SASA)    
Chirakkara Palace, Kaimanam, Thiruvananthapuram.
Website : www.sasa.gov.in    

P. V. Babu 0471-2493800   9495290293 0471-2493880
Director (i/c)   
E-mail : ecostatsasa@gmail.com     

STATE ADVISORY CONTRACT LABOUR BOARD         

Arun B.  0471-2783943  8547901978 8547655239
Secretary      
E-mail : dlctvpm.c@kerala.gov.in

STATE AGRICULTURAL MANAGEMENT & 
EXTENSION  TRAINING INSTITUTE     
Venpalavattom, Anayara P.O., Thiruvananthapuram.
Website : www.sametikerala.com    

Agriculture Production  0471-2327451    0471-2446840
Commissioner/Chairman        

G. Unnikrishnan Nair 0471-2740440   9446175751  
Director  
E-mail : sametikerala@gmail.com

STATE AGRICULTURAL PRICES BOARD    
Statue Road, Thiruvananthapuram-1.       

Dr. P. Rajasekharan  0471-2573494  0471-2356308 9895009402  
Chairman 
E-mail : rajasekharanpcb@gmail.com

Aleyamma V. John 0471-2473411   9495087766  
Secretary 
E-mail : sapbstatue@gmail.com   

STATE CO-OPERATIVE UNION, KERALA     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 001
Website : www.scu.kerala.gov.in     

N. Koliakode Krishnan Nair 0471-2331072    9447694413 0471-2320409
Chairman 0471-2320420
E-mail : scukerala@gmail.com

STATE COUNCIL FOR OPEN AND LIFELONG EDUCATION—  
KERALA (SCOLE–KERALA)     
Vidya Bhavan, Poojappura,  Thiruvananthapuram-695 012.    
Website : www.scolekerala.org

Hon. Minister for General Education 0471-2327574   
Chairman 2332868  

Dr. K. Mohanakumar 0471-2342422   9447344316 
Vice-Chairman 

STATE HORTICULTURE MISSION     
Kerala University P. O., Palayam, 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 034     
Website : www.hortnet.kerala.nic.in

J. Justin Mohan IFS 0471-2330856 232  9746704950 0471-2330857   
Mission Director  
E-mail : mdshmkerala@yahoo.co.in        

FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) FaxName and Designation Office (Direct) EPABX MobileMobileResidence
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STATE INSTITUTE OF EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT AND 
TRAINING–KERALA (SIEMAT–KERALA) 
East Fort, Attakkulangara P.O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 036.
Website : www.siemat.kerala.gov.in    

Dr. M. A. Lal 0471-2460343   0471-2732470 9447698574 0471-2460343  
Director 0471-2461169   
E-mail : siematkeralatvm@gmail.com     

STATE INSTITUTE OF EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY     
Pournami, Jagathy, Thycaud P.O., Thiruvananthapuram.
Website : www.sietkerala.gov.in     

B. Aburaj 0471-2338540    9446422096 
Director 0471-2338541
E-mail : dir.siet@kerala.gov.in    

STATE INSTITUTE OF LANGUAGES     
Nalanda, Kowdiar P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 003.   
Website : www.keralabhashainstitute.org

Prof. V. Karthikeyan Nair 0471-2314768 0471- 0471-2338899 9446587722  
Director 0471-2317238 2316306
E-mail : keralabhashatvm@gmail.com 

STATE INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL EDUCATION
AND TECHNOLOGY (SI-MET)      
Thiruvananthapuram-695 035.   
Website : www.simet.in

Dr. C. Sundaresan 0471-2302400   9446017070 0471-2302400  
Director  

STATE MEDICINAL PLANTS BOARD
Shornur Road, Thiruvambadi P. O., Thrissur-22. 
Website : smpbkerala.org

K. K. Shailaja Teacher 0471-2327876  0471- 0471-2721272 9447982200 0471-2332133
Chairperson  2327876

K. V. Uthaman IFS 0487-2323151    9446023151 0487-2323151
Chief Executive Officer 
E-mail : smpbkerala@gmail.com

STATE MISSION MANAGEMENT UNIT, AMRUT
Local Self Govt. Dept., Trans Tower, 5th Floor, Vazhuthacaud, Tvpm.-14.
Website : www.smartkeralamission.org

R. Girija IAS 0471-     9946487901 0471-23228572323856 0471-
Mission Director, AMRUT  2320530
E-mail : smmukerala@gmail.com    

STATE POLICE COMPLAINTS AUTHORITY     
Vazhuthacaud, Thiruvananthapuram.    

Justice V. K. Mohanan 0471-2335939 0471- 0484-2428885 9447090119 0471-2336939   
Chairperson  2334939 
E-mail : spcakerala@gmail.com

Thulaseedharan Pillai G. 0471-2336939 0471- 9495182758 9495182758 0471-2336939   
Secretary  2334939 
E-mail : spcakerala@gmail.com      

MobileMobileResidence
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STATE RESOURCE CENTRE–KERALA     
Nandavanam, Vikas Bhavan P. O., 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 033. 
Website : www.src.kerala.gov.in    

A. Shajahan IAS  0471-2331509   9995508800 0471-2518997 
Chairman     

Dr. N. B. Suresh Kumar  0471-2325101  9446474848 9446695102 0471-2326101 
Director 2325102    
E-mail : keralasrc@gmail.com    

SUCHITWA MISSION     
Panavila Junction, Thycaud P. O., Tvpm.-3.
Website : www.sanitation.kerala.gov.in

Mir Mohammed Ali IAS 0471-2316334 133  7558017816 0471-2312730
Executive Director 0471-2316730 
E-mail : edsuchitwamission@gmail.com 0471-2319831

THE GENDER PARK     
Kowdiar, Thiruvananthapuram-695 005.
Website : www.info@genderpark.gov.in

Dr. P. T. Mohammed Sunish 0471-2433334 0471-  8086260000 
Chief Executive Officer  2433334    

THENMALA ECOTOURISM PROMOTION SOCIETY (TEPS)     
T.C. 26/849(1), University Womens Hostel Junction, 
Vazhuthacaud, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014.
Website : www.thenmalaecotourism.com   

A. P. Sunil Babu IFS 0471-2329770   9447979037 0471-2337037  
Chief Executive  
E-mail : ce@teps.in    

THE STATE DISASTER MANAGEMENT  AUTHORITY    
2nd Floor, Revenue Complex, Public Office Building, Opp. Museum, 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 033.   

Principal Secretary,  0471-2329227   9560407263 0471-2518356
Disaster Management 
State Relief Commissioner
E-mail : prl.secy.revenue@gmail.com    

THE STATE INSTITUTE OF ENCYCLOPAEDIC PUBLICATIONS     
10th Floor, Jawahar Sahakarana Bhavan, DPI Junction, 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 014.
Website : www.sarva.kerala.gov.in    

Dr. A. R. Rajan 0471-2321301  0471-2983434 9447958464
Director    
E-mail : sarvavijnanakosam@yahoo.com 

TRAVANCORE COCHIN MEDICAL COUNCILS     
Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council, Red Cross Road, 
Vanchiyoor P. O., Thiruvananthapuram-695 035.
Website:www.medicalcouncil.kerala.gov.in     

Muhammed Hussain A. 0471-2300949   9995088169 
Registrar        
E-mail : registrar.tcmc@kerala.gov.in   

VASTHUVIDYA GURUKULAM     
Aranmula, Pathanamthitta District, PIN-689 533. 
Website:www.vastuvidyagurukulam.com    

T. K. A. Nair 0468-2319740  0471-2436614   
Chairman 
E-mail : vvgurukulam@yahoo.co.in

MobileMobileResidence
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CORPORATION OF THIRUVANANTHAPURAM    
Website : www.corporationoftrivandrum.in 

K. Sreekumar 0471-2322470  404  9447377477 0471-2332083 
Mayor
E-mail : tvmmayor@gmail.com    

Deepa L. S.  0471-2332085 0471-  9447044141 0471-2336017 
Secretary  2320821 
E-mail : tvpmcorpn@gmail.com

CORPORATION OF KOLLAM     
Website : www.kollamcorporation.gov.in

Vacant 0474-2742382    0474-2762448
Mayor
E-mail : mayorkollam@yahoo.com  

A. S. Anuja 0474-2742192   9495236548 
Secretary
E-mail : secretarykollam@gmail.com

CORPORATION OF COCHIN     

Soumini Jain 0484-2353728 0484-  9633746942 0484-2369023
Mayor  2369011
E-mail : cochinmayor@gmail.com  

R. S. Anu 0484-2351211 0484-  9446483404 0484-2353677 
Secretary  2369011
E-mail : kochincorpsecretary@gmail.com 

CORPORATION OF THRISSUR     
Website : www.corporationofthrissur.org

Ajitha Vijayan 0487-2422020 1111  9447024233 0487-2423375
Mayor
E-mail : mayor@corporationofthrissur.org

Vinu C. Kunjappan 0487-2423522 1113 0484-2627281 9446089566 
Secretary
E-mail : secretary@corporationofthrissur.org

CORPORATION OF KOZHIKODE     
Website : www.kozhikodecorporation.lsgkerala.gov.in

Thottathil Raveendran 0495-2365040  0495-2365040 9447265040 0495-2366875
Mayor 0495-2365797
E-mail : mayor@kozhikodecorporation.org

K. P. Vinayan 0495-2365388  0495-2365040 9447360258 
Secretary
E-mail : secretarykkd@gmail.com

CORPORATION OF KANNUR     

Suma Balakrishnan 0497-2700142   9847023021 
Mayor
E-mail : mayor.kannur@gmail.com

Saju D.  0497-2700234   9847214105 
Secretary
E-mail : secretarykannurmunicipalcorporation@gmail.com

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence

MUNICIPAL�CORPORATIONS
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DISTRICT�PANCHAYATS

THIRUVANANTHAPURAM     

V. K. Madhu 0471-2550750    9447790301 0471-2557653 
President    

Subhash V. 0471-2557653 0471-  9946359558 0471-2557653 
Secretary  2550750 

KOLLAM     

C. Radhamani 0474-2795198   9447093446
President  

K. Prasad    9447502530 0474-2795198
Secretary-in-charge 

PATHANAMTHITTA      

Annapoorna Devi 0468-2223078   9495016709  0468-2223078     
President

Johnson Premkumar 0468-2222198   8547115793 0468-2223078 
Secretary 

ALAPPUZHA     

G. Venugopal 0477-2253836   8281040014 0477-2253836   
President 

K. R. Devadas 0477-2252496   9846521364 0477-2253836  
Secretary 

KOTTAYAM     

Adv. Sebastian Kulathungal 0481-2301298    0481-2565966    
President 

Secretary (i/c) 0481-2301298    0481-2565966  

IDUKKI     

Kumari Kochuthresya Paulose 0486-2233069   9495878233 0486-2233069
President 

Rasheed M. K.  0486-2232382   8281040056 0486-2233069  
Secretary-in-charge    

ERNAKULAM     

Dolly Kuriakose 0484-2422520   9446985306 0484-2422520
President   

K. G. Thilakan 0484-2429161   9497317373
Secretary (i/c)    

THRISSUR     

Mary Thomas 0487-2360251   9447488251 0487-2360251
President   

Usha Nandini K.  0487-2360455   8281040058 
Secretary (i/c)

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation

Telephone Numbers

EPABX Residence
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PALAKKAD     

K. Santakumari 0491-2505909   9447096757 0491-2505909 
President    

K. C. Subramanian 0491-2505909   9446243931 0491-2505909 
Secretary   

MALAPPURAM     

A. P. Unnikrishnan 0483-2734564   9847373062 0483-2734933   
President 

N. A. Rasheed 0483-2734933   9446355224 
Secretary (i/c) 

KOZHIKODE     

Babu Parasserri 0495-2370050   9387330550 0495-2370050 
President    8281040021 

V. Babu 0495-2370050    
Secretary (i/c)        

WAYANAD      

K. B. Naseema 04936-202390   9496663305 04936-202390  
President 

P. G. Vijayakumar 04936-202490   9447746163 
Secretary

KANNUR     

K. V. Sumesh 0497-2700306   9447372151 0497-2700306  
President 

Chandran V. 0497-2700205   8281040063 0497-2700306 
Secretary  

KASARAGOD     

A. G. C. Basheer 04994-256722   9447448727    
President 

P. Nandakumar 04994-255633   9496138668    
Secretary 

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence
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DEVASWOM�BOARDS

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation

Telephone Numbers

EPABX Residence

COCHIN DEVASWOM BOARD 
Thrissur        

A. B. Mohanan 0487-2331124   8547856351  
President

GURUVAYUR DEVASWOM BOARD 
Website : www.guruvayurdevaswom.nic.in     

Adv. K. B. Mohandas 0487-2556610 222  9447181922 0487-2554844  
Chairman 
E-mail : guruvayurdevaswom.ker@nic.in      

KOODALMANIKYAM DEVASWOM     
Irinjalakuda     

U. Pradeep Menon 0480-2826631   9633690178
Chairman    

MALABAR DEVASWOM BOARD     
Kozhikode-673 006
Website : www.malabardevaswom.kerala.gov.in    

O. K. Vasu 0495-2367735   9447063190 0495-2769732
President     2367735
E-mail : malabardevaswom@gmail.com   

TRAVANCORE DEVASWOM BOARD     

N. Vasu 0471-2318868     
President        

KERALA DEVASWOM RECRUITMENT BOARD     
Travancore Devaswom Board Building, MG Road, 
Ayurveda College Jn., Thiruvananthapuram.
Website : www.kdrb.kerala.gov.in

Adv. M. Rajagopalan Nair 0471-2335377 250  9447411001 
Chairman
E-mail : kdrbtvm@gmail.com

G. S. Shailamani 0471-2339377 225  9446353323  
Member

P. C. Raveendranathan 0471-2339377 235  8304878290  
Member

R. Unnikrishnan 0471-2339377 230  8921480998  
Secretary
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Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence

IMPORTANT�CENTRAL�GOVERNMENT�OFFICES�IN�THIRUVANANTHAPURAM
Telephone Numbers

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation

Telephone Numbers

EPABX Residence

FOREIGN�CONSULATES

AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA    
Thiruvananthapuram-695 008

C. V. Ravindran    9447520222   
Airport Director 

ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION     
CET Campus, Thiruvananthapuram-695 016

Dr. Ramesh Unnikrishnan 0471-2596363 0471-   
Director and Regional Officer  2597099    
E-mail : aicte.tvpm@gmail.com      
Website : www.aicte-india.org

    ALL INDIA RADIO 
Thiruvananthapuram     

G. Ramesh Chandran 0471-2324406    0471-2324406
Station Director       2325009

CONSULATE OF MALDIVES     
T. C. 13/1245, Kumarapuram, Thiruvananthapuram 
Website: www.consulateofmaldives.in    

Ibrahim Saeed Mohamed 0471-2558190    0471-2558195
Deputy Consul  2558189
E-mail : info@consulateofmaldives.in

HONORARY CONSULATE OF SRI LANKA     
T. C. 15/32, Rugmini Amma Lane, 
Vellayambalam, Sasthamangalam P. O., 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 010 
Website : www.slhckerala.org

Dr. Bijumon K. Karnan  0471-2317007   0484-2462422 7035500000  
Consul 2313008 
E-mail : consulate@slhckerala.org Fax : 0471-2723009

A. Jayaprakash 0471-2313008 22  9447505505 0471-2723009
Advisor and Chief of Staff  

HONORARY CONSULATE OF THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY
Casa-Julia, University Road, Palayam, Thiruvananthapuram-695 034    

Dr. Syed Ibrahim 0471-2300777   9995773096  
Consul    9745160067

HONORARY CONSULATE OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION    
Russian Centre, Roerich Road, Vanross Jn., University P. O.,
Thiruvananthapuram-695 034    

Ratheesh C. Nair 0471-2338399 101 0471-2338766 9847324024   
Honorary Consul

CONSULATE GENERAL OF UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
M.C. Towers, Manacaud, Muttathara, Thiruvananthapuram-695 009      

H. E. Jamal Husein Alzaabi 0471-3388888     0471-2471111 
Consul
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CENTRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION     
Keston Road, Near Christ Nagar School, 
Malabar House, Thiruvananthapuram
Website : www.cbi.gov.in    

Nandkumar Nair 0471-2508843    0471-2508843
Superintendent of Police 2500844 
E-mail : hobactvm@cbi.gov.in

CENTRAL GROUND WATER BOARD, KERALA REGION     
Kedaram, Kesavadasapuram, Thiruvananthapuram.  
Website : www.cgwb.gov.in   

 0471-2442191 0471-   0471-2442191  
Regional Director  2440688 
E-mail : rdkr-cgwb@nic.in     

CHIEF POSTMASTER GENERAL (KERALA CIRCLE)
Kerala Circle, Thiruvananthapuram.

Sharada Sampath 0471-2308300    0471-2302331  
Chief Post Master General

COMMANDING OFFICER, INDIAN COAST GUARD STATION     
Vizhinjam, Thiruvananthapuram-695 521

E. K. Varghese 
Commandant 0471-2480682    0471-2486484   

DIRECTORATE OF CENSUS OPERATIONS,  KERALA     
C. G. O. Complex, Vellayani P. O., Poonkulam, 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 522
Website: www.censuskerala.org    

Dr. Mithra T. IAS 0471-2481860    0471-2481860  
Director  

DIRECTOR OF POSTAL SERVICES (HQ)     

Sayed Rasheed
Director of Postal Service  0471-2302330    0471-2302331

DIVISIONAL OFFICE, SOUTHERN RAILWAY     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 014    

S. K. Sinha 0471-2325828    0471-2342423   
Divisional Railway Manager 

DOORDARSAN KENDRA     
Thiruvananthapuram-695 043
Website: www.ddktvm.gov.in    

R. Krishnadas 0471-2730058 0471-  9447424348  
Deputy Director General   2730143
E-mail : ddg.tvm@prasarbharati.gov.in

S. Sanjeev 0471-2730177   9447019772   
Deputy Director General (E)  
E-mail : supeddktvm@gmail.com    

Baiju Chandran 0471-2730128   9446090443  
Head of Programme

Rashmi Roja Thushara Nair 0471-2730317 0471- 0471-2371277 9447019773  
Joint Director–News  2730143
E-mail : rnuddktvpm@gmail.com  

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence
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EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND ORGANISATION     
Zonal Office (Kerala and Lakshadweep), Pattom, Thiruvananthapuram-695 004    

Kavitha N. George 0471-2448143    0471-2441750
Additional Central PF Commissioner
E-mail : acc.ker@epfindia.gov.in

EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND ORGANISATION     
Regional Office, Pattom, Thiruvananthapuram-695 004

Renu Ramachandran 0471-2441985    0471-2449546
Regional PF Commissioner-1
E-mail : ro.tvm@epfindia.gov.in 

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR GENERAL (STATE CO-ORDINATION) 
KERALA LICENSED SERVICE AREA
DEPARTMENT OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS      
BSNL Admin. Building, Manacaud, Thiruvananthapuram-695 009

Ajithkumar S. ITS 0471-2457455    0471-2458455
Deputy Director General (State Co-ordination)
E-mail : ddgtvm.krl-dgt-dot@gov.in   

KHADI AND VILLAGE INDUSTRIES COMMISSION 
(MINISTRY OF MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES) 
State Office (Kerala), Gramodaya, P.B. No. 198, M. G. Road, 
Thiruvananthapuram-695 001     

K. P. Lalithamaney 0471-2331625   9446585700 0471-2331061
Deputy Chief Executive Officer
E-mail : sotvm.kvic@gov.in

MILITARY STATION HEADQUARTERS  
Pangode, Thiruvananthapuram   

Brig. Arun C. G.  0471-2352373- 0471- 0471-2352373-  0471-2353030
Station Commander, 6001 2352373 6031
Pangode Military Station
E-mail : sotvm.kvic@gov.in   

NATIONAL BANK FOR AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT    
Regional Office, Punnan Road, Thiruvananthapuram-1.
Website : www.nabard.org   

R. Srinivasan 0471-2323859 0471-   0471-2324359
Chief General Manager  2710600 
E-mail : trivandrum@nabard.org    

Lakshmi K. S. M.  0471-2701602 0471-    0471-2324359
General Manager  2701600 
E-mail : lakshmi.m@nabard.org

NATIONAL CENTRE FOR EARTH SCIENCE STUDIES (NCESS)   
Ministry of Earth Sciences, Government of India, 
P. B. No. 7250, Tvpm-695 011
Website: www.ncess.gov.in

Dr. N. Purnachandra Rao 0471-2511502   9866173494 0471-2442280
Director   
E-mail :director@ncess.gov.in

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence
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NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR SCHEDULED CASTES, 
KERALA AND LAKSHADWEEP     
Residency Road, Near Govt. Guest House, T. C. 24/547 (1), 
Sastha Garden, Thiruvananthapuram-695 014.    

G. Dhanya 0471-2327530    0471-2327530
Senior Investigator
E-mail : ncsctvpm@nic.in

NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE, KERALA STATE CENTRE    
C-DAC Building, Vellayambalam, Thiruvananthapuram
Website : www.kerala.nic.in   

T. Mohana Dhas 0471-2729894 
DDG and State Informatics Officer 
E-mail : sio-ker@nic.in    

NATIONAL SAMPLE SURVEY OFFICE     
(Field Operation Division) Regional Office, Kerala, 
C. G. O. Complex, Poonkulam, Thiruvananthapuram-695 522    

Sunitha Bhaskar 0471-2483236   9871714734 0471-2481744
Director 
E-mail : sunitha.bhaskar@nic.in

N. N. Reji 0471-2481744   9447671417 
Deputy Director
E-mail : fodro.tvp@gmail.com

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX    
Thiruvananthapuram-695 003

Ravindra Kumar
Chief Commissioner of Income Tax 0471-2436491    0471-2539969  

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (A & E)  
Website : www.agker.cag.gov.in    

G. Sudharmani 0471-2331397 0471-   0471-2330242
Accountant General  2330311
E-mail : agaekerala@cag.gov.in   

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL 
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT) 

K. P. Anand IA & AS 0471-2330899   9444068350 0471-2330699
Accountant General
E-mail : anandlap@cag.gov.in

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL 
(GENERAL AND SOCIAL SECTOR AUDIT) 

S. Sunilraj 0471-2330982    0471-2331326
Accountant General 
(General and Social Sector Audit)
E-mail : agaukerala@cag.gov.in

PASSPORT OFFICE     
SNSM Building, Karalkada Junction, 
Kaithamukku, Thiruvananthapuram-695 024 
Website :  www.passportindia.gov.in     

Ashique Karattil 0471-2460132   7902553036 0471-2461132   
Regional Passport Officer 2470225
E-mail : rpo.trivandrum@mea.gov.in

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence
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Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence

PRESS INFORMATION BUREAU     
T. C. 25/3458, Uppalam Road, P. B. No. 184, 
Thiruvananthapuram-1 
Website : www.pib.nic.in    

E. Mariappan 0471-2574056   9849904628 0471-2574077   
Additional Director General 2984056
E-mail : pibtvpm@gmail.com

Dr. Neethu Sona M. 0471-2574056   9496366113 0471-2574077   
Deputy Director 2984056
E-mail : pibtvpm@gmail.com

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA     
Bakery Jn., Thiruvananthapuram-695 033 
Website : www.rbi.org.in     

Reeny Ajith 0471-2320612 0471-   0471-2330843   
Regional Director  2783002    
E-mail : rdthiruvananthapuram@rbi.org.in   

SOUTHERN AIR COMMAND IAF    
Thiruvananthapuram-695 031     

Air Officer,  Commanding in Chief 0471-2551361     0471-2551371  

STATE BANK OF INDIA   
Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram -695 012     

Mrigendra Lal Das 0471-2192701
Chief General Manager        

WIRELESS MONITORING STATION     
Nettayam P. O., Thiruvananthapuram 
Website : www.wpc.gov.in    

Annes Abraham 0471-2373202   9400969654 0471-2374533  
Officer in Charge  
E-mail : oic_tvm.wmo@nic.in   
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IMPORTANT�CENTRAL�GOVERNMENT�OFFICES�IN�KOCHI

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation

Telephone Numbers

EPABX Residence

ALL INDIA RADIO, FM STATION     
Thrikkakara P. O., Kochi-21     

P. R. Shaji 0484-2422544 0484-  9188837710  
Deputy Director  2428451
E-mail : seairkochi@rediffmail.com    

CENTRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION    
Kaloor P. O., Kochi-17     

P. Balachandran 0484-2348501 0484-  9496004100 0484-2348501
SP  2348601
E-mail : hobaccoch@cbi.gov.in    

CENTRAL EXCISE AND CUSTOMS     
Central Revenue Building, I. S. Press Road, Kochi-18     

Pullela Nageswara Rao 0484-2394100 0484-  9490120287 0484-2397614 
Principal Chief Commissioner  2390404
E-mail : pullelanrao@hotmail.com   

CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF FISHERIES NAUTICAL AND 
ENGINEERING TRAINING     
Fine Arts Avenue, Kochi-16 
Website : www.cifnet.nic.in     

A. K. Choudhury 0484-2351107  0484-2361957 8072542418 0484-2370879
Director
E-mail : cifnet@nic.in   

CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF FISHERIES TECHNOLOGY     
Matsyapuri P. O., Kochi-29 
Website : www.cift.res.in    

Dr. C. N. Ravishankar 0484-2412301 0484- 0484-2705368 9446474368 0484-2668212  
Director  2412300 
E-mail : director@ciftmail.org

Davis P. J.     9497681706  
Senior Administrative Officer   
E-mail : sao.cift@gmail.com

CENTRAL MARINE FISHERIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE     
P. B. No. 1603, Ernakulam North P. O., Kochi-18 
Website : www.cmfri.org.in    

Dr. A. Gopalakrishnan 0484-2394798 0484- 0484-2776015 9847115515 0484-2394909
Director  2394867 
E-mail : director.cmfri@icar.gov.in 

CENTRAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (CIVIL)     
Cochin Central Division, Gowardhan Building, Chittoor Road, Kochi-35     

Executive Engineer 0484-2423386   

CENTRAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT     
Cochin Central Electrical Division, Kochi-16     

Executive Engineer 0484-2423729    0484-2323322   

CENTRAL WATER COMMISSION     
South Western Rivers Division, Kochukadavantra P. O., Kochi-20     

M. S. Shravana Kumar 0484-2314229    0484-2314229   
Executive Engineer
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COCHIN HARBOUR TERMINUS     

Station Manager 0484-2666001

COCHIN PORT TRUST     
Kochi-682 009
Website : cochinport.gov.in

Dr. M. Beena IAS 0484-2668200 258-2002 0484-2668100  0484-2668163
Chairperson  
E-mail : chairman@cochinport.gov.in

Deputy Chairman 0484-2666592 258-2003 0484-2666480  0484-2666512 
E-mail : deputychairman@cochinport.gov.in

C. Premakumari 0484-2666412 258-2100 0484-2410880  0484-2668163
Secretary  
E-mail : secretary@cochinport.gov.in 

COCHIN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE     
Government of India, Ministry of Commerce and 
Industry, Kakkanadu, Kochi-37 
Website : www.csez.com    

Dr. Swami IAS 0484-2413222    0484-2413074
Development Commissioner 
E-mail : dccochinsez@gmail.com

Saju K. Surendran IES 0484-2413235   9711433050 0484-2413074
Deputy Development Commissioner
E-mail : saju.ddc@gmail.com

Anish Muraleedharan IRS 0484-2413222   9543253944
Deputy Commissioner of Customs
E-mail : anishmurali9@gmail.com 

COCONUT DEVELOPMENT BOARD     
Ministry of Agriculture, Government of India, Kera Bhavan, Kochi-11 
Website : www.coconutboard.gov.in

G. Jayalekshmi IAS 0484-2375216  0484-2377267  0484-2377902
Chairman
E-mail : chairman.cdbkochi@gov.in

COIR BOARD     
Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, 
Government of India, Coir House, M. G. Road, Kochi-16    

Sudhir Garg 0484-2351900    0484-2370034   
Chairman (i/c) 2372979
E-mail : chairmancoirboard@gmail.com 2371461
 2351788

COMMANDER COAST GUARD     
District Hq. No. 4 (Kerala & Lakshadweep)     

DIG TKS Chandran 0484-2218121   9447972212 0484-2218460
COMDIS-4
E-mail : dhq4-icg@nic.in    

Comdt Asutosh Behera 0484-2218320   8547856720 0484-2218460  
Executive Officer

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence
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COMMISSIONER OF CUSTOMS     
Customs House, Kochi-9 
Website : www.cochincustoms.gov.in    

Mohammad Yusaf 0484-2668068    0484-2668468
Commissioner
E-mail : commr@cochincustoms.gov.in

Dr. J. Hareesh 0484-2668366    0484-2668468
Joint Commissioner

Dr. Raji N. S. 0484-2669158    0484-2668468
Deputy Commissioner   

FLAG OFFICER COMMANDING-IN-CHIEF     
Southern Naval Command, Kochi-682 004     

Vice Admiral 0484-2662001    0484-2668380 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF INDIA (MARINE WING)     
West Coast Operations-2, Kendriya Bhavan, Kakkanad    

Director 0484-2428940    0484-2532432

INDIA METEOROLOGICAL DEPARTMENT     
Doppler Weather Radar Station, Palluruthy P. O., Kochi-682 006

A. J. Mathew 0484-2233649   9446344471 0484-2233649
Scientist-D
E-mail : dwrkochi@gmail.com

R. V. Prabhu 0484-2233649    0484-2233649
Meteorologist-A

V. B. Muralidharan 0484-2233649    0484-2233649
Meteorologist-A

JOINT DIRECTOR GENERAL OF FOREIGN TRADE     
Kochi 

K. M. Harilal ITS 0484-2427069    0484-2377760 
Joint Director 2427369

OFFICE OF THE SENIOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR GENERAL 
KERALA LICENSED SERVICE AREA
DEPARTMENT OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS       
CTSD Compound, Gandhi Nagar, Kochi-682 020

S. K. Radha ITS 0484-2206755    0484-2205903
Senior Deputy Director General
E-mail : srddg.krl-dgt-dot@nic.in           

MARINE PRODUCT EXPORT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY    
MPEDA House, Panampilly Avenue, Panampilly Nagar, Kochi-36 
Website : mpeda.gov.in   

K. S. Srinivas IAS 0484-2311828 0484- 0484-2319569 9599822377 0484-2314467
Chairman  2311979
E-mail : chairman@mpeda.gov.in   

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF OCEANOGRAPHY     
Regiment Centre, Salim Ali Road, Kochi-20     

Scientist 0484-2390814    0484-2390618   

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (A & E)    
Cochin, Kaloor, Kochi-682 012     

Vedavalli 0484-2402163   
Deputy Accountant General (A & E) 

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence
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Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence

OFFICE OF THE  CHIEF COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX   
Kochi-18      

A. A. Shankar 0484-2390176    0484-2396288 
Principal Chief Commissioner 

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF CONTROLLER, EXPLOSIVES   
43/350, Power House Extension Road, Ernakulam North, Kochi-18 
Website : www.peso.gov.in     

Dr. R. Venugopal 0484-2427296 21  7994787350 0484-2427276 
Deputy Chief Controller of Explosives 2427286
E-mail : dyccecochin.peso@nic.in 2427276

S. Saravanan 0484-2427276   8129581381 0484-2427276
Deputy Controller of Explosives 2427286
E-mail : skandasamy@explosives.gov.in 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE ADMINISTRATOR     
Administration of Lakshadweep, Willingdon Island, Kochi-3     

Ankit Yadav IAS 0484-2668141   9446368245 
Administrative Officer 2668245
E-mail : kochiao123@gmail.com

POST MASTER GENERAL     
Central Region, Kochi-682 018     

Vacant 0484-2205055    0484-2205076
Post Master General    
E-mail : pmgcr.keralapost@gmail.com

PRESS INFORMATION BUREAU     
Kendriya Bhavan, Kakkanad, Kochi-682 037     

Issac Eappen 0484-2428818    8547384745  
Assistant Director 2428820
E-mail : pibcochin@gmail.com 2428819

REGIONAL PASSPORT OFFICE     
Panampilly Nagar, Cochin-682 036
Website : www.passportindia.gov.in     

Bhanulali 0484-2315152   9447731152 0484-2310915   
Regional Passport Officer   
E-mail : rpo.cochin@mea.gov.in 

P. I. Valsamma 0484-2315152   
Assistant Passport Officer    

REGIONAL PROVIDENT FUND COMMISSIONER     
Bhavishyanidhi Bhavan, Kaloor P. O., Kochi-682 017     

B. Andrew Prabhu  0484-2341579     0484-2338410   
Commissioner

SOUTHERN RAILWAY     
Ernakulam Junction, Cochin-682 016    

George John 0484-2375419 
Area Manager   
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IMPORTANT�CENTRAL�GOVERNMENT�OFFICES�IN�KOZHIKODE

ALL INDIA RADIO     
Beach Road, Kozhikode     
 0495-2366222 0495-  0495-2384460 9447972522
Station Director 2366455 2366027
E-mail : koz-rcalicut@rediffmail.com  2366132
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (A&E)     
Kerala Branch, Kozhikode-673 006  
Sureshbabu K. V. 0495-2770286     0495-2771649 
Sr. Account Officer
E-mail: pagaekde@gmail.com
BSNL     
Balan K. Nair Road, Kozhikode     
Saniya Abdul Lathif 0495-2770500    
General Manager    
CENTRAL MARINE FISHERIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE     
West Hill, Kozhikode-5 
Website  : www.cmfri.org.in    
P. K. Asokan 0495-2382033   0495-2377870  0495-2382011
Scientist in-charge
E-mail : asokanpk@gmail.com
Gulshad Mohammed 0495-2382033   0495-2537788  0495-2382011
Principal Scientist
E-mail : gulshadm62@gmail.com
Vinod K.  0495-2384405   0495-2560953  0495-2382011
Principal Scientist
E-mail : vinod_kavungal@yahoo.co.in
CENTRAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT     
Calicut Centre Circle, CPWD, MS Baburaj Road, 
1st Floor, Kendriya Bhavan, Kallai, Kozhikode-3     
Nirmal Goel 0495-2320100    9810861710
Superintending Engineer     
E-mail : secltcc.cpwd@gov.in
P. K. Premanand 0495-2321236    9446537442
Executive Engineer     
K. V. Dhanamjayan 0495-2321236    
Executive Engineer       
COMMISSIONER OF CENTRAL EXCISE AND CUSTOMS     
C. R. Building, Mananchira, Kozhikode-1 
Mohammed Yousaf    
Commissioner (Addl. Charge) 0495-2727897 
 2727891
COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX (APPEALS)     
Aaykar Bhavan, Mananchira, Kozhikode-673 001     
Commissioner 0495-2723977   
CUSTOMS PREVENTIVE DIVISION OFFICE     
Housefed Building, Eranhipalam, Kozhikode     
Assistant Commissioner 0495-2766488   
DIRECTORATE OF ARECANUT AND SPICES DEVELOPMENT     
West Hill, Kozhikode-5 
Website : www.dasd.gov.in    
Dr. Homey Cheriyan 0495-2765501    0495-2742888 9495365854 0495-2765777  
Director  
E-mail : spicedte@nic.in

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation

Telephone Numbers

EPABX Residence
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Dr. Femina 0495-2369877 0495-
Deputy Director  2765777 
E-mail : spicedte@nic.in 

DOORDARSAN
Medical College Campus, Kozhikode-8     

B. Sudhakaran 0495-2357605   9446057605 0495-2357605   
Director Engineering 
E-mail : seddclt@gmail.com    

M. U. Vinayakumar 0495-2357605   9448781928  
Assistant Director, Engineering        

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT     
Kunnamangalam, Kozhikode-673 571 

Prof. Debashis Chatterjee 0495-2809200   9910155550 0495-2803010
Director         

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SPICES RESEARCH     
Chelavur, Marikkunnu, Kozhikode-12
Website : www.spices.res.in     

Dr. K. Nirmal Babu 0495-2730294 0495- 0495-2355038 9447331455 0495-2731187
Director  2731410
E-mail : director.spices@icar.gov.in 

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY     
Kozhikode (Regional Engineering College) 
Website : www.nitc.ac.in    

Dr. Sivaji Chakravorti 0495-2286100  0495-2287224 9446163261 0495-2287250   
Director  
E-mail : director@nitc.ac.in

Lt. Col. Pankajakshan K. (Rtd.)  0495-2286191 6106 0495-2286107  
Registrar  
E-mail : registrar@nitc.ac.in   

POST MASTER GENERAL     
Northern Region, Kozhikode-673 011 
Website : www.indiapost.gov.in    

Jitendra Gupta 0495-2767900 0495- 0495-2381500 9462628800 0495-2765091  
Postmaster General, Northern Region  2765282 
E-mail : pmgnr.keralapost@gmail.com   

Manoj Kumar 0495-2367700   6282807003  
Director of Postal Services    
E-mail : dpsnr.indiapost@gmail.com    

REGIONAL PASSPORT OFFICE     
Bypass Road, Eranhippalam, Kozhikode     

K. P. Madhusoodanan 0495-2766936    0495-2765470
Regional Passport Officer
E-mail : rpo.kozhikode@mea.gov.in

REGIONAL PROVIDENT FUND COMMISSIONER
Eranhippalam P.O., Kozhikode-673 006     

Ranjay Mooshahary 
Commissioner  

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation EPABX Residence
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AIR��INDIA��OFFICES��IN��KERALA

Air India, Thiruvananthapuram
City Office, Air India Building, Vellayambalam 
Reservations 2310310
E-mail : trv.rm@airindia.in 2316020

Leena Vineeth 2315225   9447165635
Station Manager    
Email : trv.sm@airindia.in       

Mercy Saju 2316014   9846790900
Sales Manager
E-mail : mercy.saju@airindia.in

Sunny George 2501269   9745606457
Airport Manager
E-mail : apm.trv@airindia.in   

 2500008   Airport Enquiry
E-mail : trv.traffic@airindia.in 2500585 
 
Air India, Kochi
Airlines House, D. H. Road, Kochi

Sheila Kurup 0484-2350930   9846020310
Station Manager
E-mail : ammcok@airindia.in    

Annie Raju 0484-2610070   9846010310
Air India, CIAL
Airport Manager  

Airport Enquiry 2610041   
Airport, CIAL Enquiry       
        

Air India, Kozhikode
Airlines House, Bank Road

Raza Ali Khan 0495-2771972   9447165634
Kozhikode Station Manager   

A. B. Joy 0483-2712334   9447040122
Airport Manager   

Airport Enquiry 0483-2710180   
Karipur Airport,  Enquiry
 

 

Office (Direct) Mobile FaxName and Designation

Telephone Numbers

EPABX Residence
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IMPORTANT�RAILWAY�STATIONS�IN�KERALA

Railway Stations Telephone Numbers

Thiruvananthapuram Central  

Station Manager 0471-2321568

Deputy Station Manager 2323066

Deputy Station Manager/Commercial 2323139

Parcel Supervisor 2331564

Booking Supervisor 2321774

Chief Ticket Inspector 2334495

Chief Reservation Supervisor, Pattom 2542130

Thiruvananthapuram-Pettah  0471-2470181

Varkala  0470-2602222 

Kollam  

Station Manager 0474-2746194

Reservation Office 0474-2744930

Kayamkulam  0479-2446042 

Chengannur  0477-2452340 

Alappuzha  

Station Manager 0477-2253865

Enquiry –Reservation 2253665

Kottayam  

Station Manager 0481-2562933/

Reservation Office 2563535/2569966

Ernakulam Junction  

Cochin Area Manager 0484-2375701 
 0484-2375022

Reservation Office 2375751

Station Manager 2375419

Cochin Harbour Terminus  

Reservation 2666050

Thrissur  

Station Manager 2424148

Reservation Office 2440251

Information Centre 2423150

Guruvayoor  0487-2556820

Shoranur  

Station Manager/Reservation 04926-222422

Information Centre 04926-222913

Nilambur  

Station Master 04931-220237
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Railway Stations Telephone Numbers

Palakkad  

Station Manager 0491-2555245

Enquiry and Reservation 0491-2555199

Information Centre 0491-2555231

Kozhikode  

Station Manager 0495-2304820

Enquiry– Information 0495-2701234

Chief Reservation Supervisor 0495-2704364

Kannur  

Station Manager 0497-2705130

Enquiry– Reservation 0497-2701160

Enquiry–Information 0497-2705555

Kasaragode  

Station Manager 04994-220800

Enquiry–Reservation 04994-222800

Enquiry–Information 04994-230200
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Railway Station Telephone Number Railway Station Telephone Number

TELEPHONE�NUMBERS�OF�THE�RAILWAY�STATIONS�IN�
THIRUVANANTHAPURAM�DIVISION

ALAPPUZHA 0477-2253865

ALUVA 0484-2624141

AMBALAPUZHA 0477-2272620 

ANGAMALI 0484-2452340 

ARALVAYMOZHI 04652-263138 

CHALAKUDI 0480-2701368 

CHANGANACHERRI 0481-2420108 

CHENGANNUR 0479-2452340 

CHEPPAD 0479-2472722 

CHERTHALA 0478-2812500

CHINGAVANAM 0481-2430361 

CHIRAYINKEEZHU 0470-2640362 

COCHIN YARD 0484-2666021 

EDAPALLI 0484-2800302

EDAVA 0470-2660322 

ERANIEL 04651-222338 

ERNAKULAM JN. 0484-2375419 

ERNAKULAM TOWN 0484-2390970  

GURUVAYUR 0487-2556820 

HARIPAD 0479-2412714 

IRINJALAKUDA 0480-2881243 

IRUMPANAM 0484-2776660 

KADAKKAVUR 0470-2656662 

KALAMASSERY 0484-2532579 

KANIYAPURAM 0471-2750241 

KANYAKUMARI 04652-246247 

KAPPIL 0470-2661773 

KARUKUTTY 0484-2612365 

KAYAMKULAM 0479-2446042 

KAZHAKUTTOM 0471-2418242 

KOCHUVELI 0471-2500646

KORATI ANGADI 0484-2725179 

KOTTAYAM 0481-2562933 

KUMBALAM 0484-2700290

KURUPANTHARA 04829-242319 

KUZHITHURAI 04651-270133 

MARARIKULAM 0478-2862320 

MATTANCHERI 0484-2666383 

MAVELIKARA 0479-2302249 

MAYYANAD 0474-2555237 

MULANKUNNATHUKAVU 0487-2200229 

MULANTHURUTHI 0484-2740234 

MURUKKUMPUZHA 0471-2420243 

NAGERCOIL JN. 04652-240303 

NANGUNERI 04635-250149 

NEMOM 0471-2393600 

NEYYATTINKARA 0471-2222341 

OCHIRA 0476-2690264 

OLLUR 0487-2352325 

PARASSALA 0471-2205133 

PARAVUR 0474-2512221 

PERINAD 0474-2552621 

PIRAVAM ROAD 04829-257138 

PUNKUNNAM 0487-2336478

PUTHUKKAD 0480-2751320 

QUILON 0474-2746194

SENGULAM 0462-2484141 

SHASTHANKOTTA 0476-2830240 

SHORANUR 04926-222422

THIRUNELVELI 0462-2336184 

THIRUVALLA 0469-2601314 

THRIPUNITHURA 0484-2777375 

THIRUVANANTHAPURAM  CEN. 0471-2323066 

THIRUVANANTHAPURAM PETAH 0471-2470181

THRISSUR 0487-2424148 

THURAVUR 0478-2562320

VADAKKANCHERI 04884-232238 

VAIKKAM ROAD 04829-283556 

VALLATHOL NAGAR 04884-260485 

VALLIYUR 04637-220209

VARKALA 0470-2602222  
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Office                                                         Fax

GOVERNMENT�GUEST�HOUSES/YATRI�NIVASES

Yatri Nivas, Attingal 0470-2622290 0470-2622290

Guest House, Varkala 0470-2602227 0470-2602227

Guest House, Kollam 0474-2743620 0474-2743620

Guest House, Pathanamthitta 0468-2228073 0468- 2228073
 2228095

Yathri Nivas, Thiruvananthapuram 0471-2337727

 0471-2324957

 2324561 

Guest House, Thiruvananthapuram 0471-2324897 0471-2329008
 2324453
 2329869 
 2324259  

Guest House, Ponmudi 0472-2890230  0472-2890230
 2890311 

Guest House, Kovalam 0471-2480146  0471-2480386

 2480279  

Guest House, Alappuzha 0477-2246504 0477-2246503 

Guest House, Kottayam 0481-2340219 0481-2340219 

Guest House, Munnar 04865-230385 04865-230385

Guest House, Idukki 04862-233086 04862-233086

Guest House, Peermade 04869-232071 04869-232071

Yatri Nivas, Devikulam 04865-264200
 264300

Guest House, Devikulam 04865-264223 

Guest House, Ernakulam 0484-2360502 0484-2360257
 0484-2360558 

Guest House, Aluva 0484-2623636 0484-2623647 

Guest House, Palakkad 0491-2505599 0491-2505599

Guest House, Thrissur 0487-2332016  0487-2332450

 2332300  

Guest House, Guruvayoor 0487-2556696 0487-2556696

Guest House, Cheruthuruthy 04884-262498 

Guest House, Malampuzha 0491-2815207 0491-2815207

Guest House, Malappuram 0483-2734311 0483-2734311

Guest House, Kozhikode 0495-2383920 0495-2383408

 2380020 

 2383720 

 2383520

Guest House, Sulthan Bathery 04936-220225 04936-220225

Guest House, Kannur 0497-2706426  0497-2701946

 2707783  

Guest House, Kasargode 04994-230666  04994-230060
 230876 
 230622  

Kerala House, Kanyakumari 04652-246229 

Kerala House, Mumbai 022-27810106  022-27810124

 27810112

Kerala House, Delhi 011-23747079 

Telephone Numbers
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PWD�REST�HOUSES�AND�TBS

1  Thycaud   8086395124
2  Attingal   8086395127
3  Neyyattinkara   8086395126
4  Parasala 0471-2304288 8086395123 8086395126
5 Thiruvananthapuram Nedumangad pwdbldgsdn@gmail.com  8086395128
6  Vithura   8086395128
7  Palode   8086395128
8  Aryanad   8086395128
9   Ponmudi    8086395128
10  Kollam   8086395132
11  Chathanur   8086395132
12  Kottarakara   8086395134
13  Karunagapally   8086395133
14  Sasthamkotta 0474-2762457 8086395131 8086395133
15  Achankovil pwdblklm@gmail.com  8086395135

16 Kollam Pathanapuram   8086395135 
17  Punalur   8086395135
18  Aryankavu   8086395135
19  Kuttalam palace   8086395135
20  lB Kulathupuzha   8086395135
21  Kundara   8086395132
22   Pozhikara    8086395132
23  Adoor   8086395139
24  Kulanada   8086395139
25  Mallappally   8086395140
26  Aranmula 0468-2224833 8086395137 8086395138
27 Pathanamthitta Pathanamthitta pwdbuildings@gmail.com  8086395138
28  Kozhenchery   8086395138
29  Ranny   8086395138
30  Thiruvalla   8086395140
31  Sabarimala Sathram    8086395138
32  Kottayam   8086395150
33  Changanassery   8086395150
34  Pala   8086395151
35  Arunapuram 0481-2563783 8086395149 8086395151
36  Kaduthuruthy buildingsktm@gmail.com  8086395151
37 Kottayam Vaikom   8086395151
38  Mundakayam   8086395152
39  Erumely   8086395152
40  Erattupettah   8086395152
41  Pampady   8086395150
42   Kanjirappally     8086395152
43  Alappuzha   8086395143
44  Cherthala   8086395146
45 Alappuzha Haripad 0477-2251489 8086395142 8086395145
46  Kayamkulam alpybldgs@gmail.com  8086395145
47  Mavelikara   8086395145
48  Kattanam   8086395145
49  Chengannur   8086395144

Telephone Numbers

Sl. No.
Name of Rest

House/Location
Phone No. & E-mail Ids of 
respective Division OfficesDistrict EE’s Mobile No. AEE’s Mobile No.
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Sl. No.
Name of Rest

House/Location
Phone No. & E-mail Ids of 
respective Division OfficesDistrict EE’s Mobile No. AEE’s Mobile No.

50  Ernakulam   8086395164
51  Thrippunithura   8086395164 
52  Kalamassery-
    Pathadipalam   8086395166
53  Kakkanad   8086395166 
54  Ankamaly   8086395169 
55  North Paravur   8086395169 
56  Kalady 0484-2337013 8086395163 8086395169 
57 Ernakulam Perumbavoor  pwdresthouseekm@  8086395167
58  Kothamangalam gmail.com  8086395167 
59  Puthencruz   8086395164 
60  Pattimattom   8086395164 
61  Muvattupuzha   8086395168
62  Koothattukulam   8086395168
63  Njarakkal   8086395164 
64  Aluva   8086395169 
65  Fort Kochi   8086395164 
66  Thrissur   8086395172
67  Chavakkad   8086395172 
68  Irinjalakkuda   8086395174 
69  Kodungalloor 0487-2333030 8086395171 8086395172
70 Thrissur Chalakkudy eebltsr@gmail.com  8086395174 
71  Wadakkanchery   8086395175 
72  Chelakkara   8086395175 
73  Cheruthuruthy   8086395175 
74  Kunnamkulam   8086395175 
75  Thodupuzha   8086395158 
76  Elappara   8086395161 
77  Kuttykkanam   8086395161 
78  Kumaly   8086395161 
79   Nedumkandam 0486-2232383  8086395159 
80 Idukki  ldukki  eeblidk.pwd@ 8086395156 8086395157 
81  Munnar kerala.gov.in  8086395160 
82  Kattappana   8086395159 
83  Santhanpara   8086395159 
84  Thekkadi IB   8086395161 
85  Kuttykkanam IB   8086395161 
86  Palakkad   8086395179 
87  Thathamangalam   8086395182 
88  Alathur   8086395182 
89  Kozhinjampara   8086395182 
90  Ottapalam   8086395181 
91  Shornur  0491-2505895 8086395178 8086395181 

 �� Palakkad Pattambi  eeblpkd.pwd@kerala.  ����������     
93  Thrithala gov.in  8086395181 
94  Mannarkadu  eeblpkd.pwd@gmail.com  8086395180 
95  Agali   8086395180 
96   Wadakkanchery   8086395182 
97  Nenmara   8086395182 
98  Kottayi .  8086395182
99  Cherpulassery   8086395181
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Sl. No. Name of Rest
House/Location

Phone No. & E-mail Ids of 
respective Division OfficesDistrict EE’s Mobile No. AEE’s Mobile No.

100  Thirurangadi   8086395187
101  Thirur   8086395187
102  Thanur   8086395187
103  Valayankulam   8086395187
104  Ponnani   8086395187
105  Parappanangadi   8086395187
106  Kondotti   8086395187
107 Malappuram Wandoor 0483-2734937 8086395184 8086395186
108  Pandikkadu  pwdexecutiveengineer@  8086395186 
109  Kuttipuram gmail.com  8086395186 
110  Kalikavu B   8086395186
111  Angadipuram   8086395186
112  Aricode   8086395185
113  Edavanna   8086395185
114  Kottakkal   8086395185
115  Malappuram   8086395185
116  Nilambur   8086395185
117  Manjeri     8086395185
118  Nadapuram   8086395192
119  Kuttiyadi   8086395192
120  Vadakara   8086395192
121  Balussery   8086395192
122 Kozhikode Perambra 0495-2721877 8086395189 8086395192
123  Koyilandi eebldkkd@gmail.com  8086395192
124  Feroke   8086395191
125  Kunnamangalam   8086395191
126  Kozhikkode   8086395191
127   Thamarassery     8086395191
128  Thaliparamba   8086395197
129  lrikkur   8086395197
130  Payyannur   8086395197
131  Peringome   8086395197
132  Thalassery   8086395195
133 Kannur IB Panur 0497-2320468 8086395194 8086395195
134  lB Kuthuparambu eebldknr@gmail.com  8086395195
135  lB Mattannur   8086395195
136  Iritti   8086395195
137  IB Madai   8086395196
138  Peravur   8086395195
139   Kannur     8086395196
140  Kalpetta   8086395200
141  Sulthan Bathery   8086395202
142  Vythiri   8086395200
143 Wayanad Meppadi 04936-202640 8086395199 8086395200

 144  Mananthavadi TB eekalpetta@gmail.com  8086395201
145  Mananthavadi lB   8086395201
146   Korom     8086395201
147  Kalikkadavu   9495066898
148  Kanhangad   9495066898
149  Kasaragod   8086395205
150  Kasaragod Manjeswar 04994-230542 80863952014 8086395205
151  Bandaduka  eebldksd@gmail.com  8086395205
152  Kumbala   8086395205
153  Badayaduka   8086395205
154   Uppala   8086395205
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Office (Direct)

OTHER�IMPORTANT�TELEPHONE�NUMBERS

Police 112        

Police Helpline–Headquarters,  0471-3943000 
 Thiruvananthapuram 3944000, 3945000 

Fire 101  

Ambulance 108

Kerala Police Helpline 0471-324300  

Child Helpline 1098  

Vanitha Helpline 1091, 9995399953

Pink Police Patrol Helpline 1515  

Coastal Police Alert and State  0471-2556699, 
  Police Monitoring Room 2320101  

Government Secretariat  0471-2336576

Central Exchange PABX 0471-2333115 

Fax No. 0471-2335538  

Internet Based Messaging Centre, Secretariat  8405   

Keltron Call Centre, Secretariat  7333

Server Room  8817      

Secretariat Central Agency 2327558 8202    

Garage Residency 2323503

Chief of Protocol 2333147 8181  

Principal Secretary and Chief Protocol Officer, GAD 2336602 8444  

Joint Secretary and Joint Chief Protocol 2327563 8203  
  Officer, GAD 

State Protocol Officer and Joint Secretary, GAD 2324433 8747  

General Administration (Co-ordination) Department 2518463 8463 

General Administration (Political) Department 2327366 8456 

Ayyan Kali Hall, Thiruvananthapuram 2477441  

Kanakakkunnu Palace, Thiruvananthapuram 2314615  

Tagore Theatre 2720426  

Estate Officer, Legislature Hostel 2512206/2302189  

Medical Attendant to Ministers,  2512216    
  Speaker/Deputy Speaker and MLAs    

Assistant Engineer, PABX 2518000 8000    

Assistant Executive Engineer,  2315793
   Electronic Wing, P.M.G. Junction   

Information Centre, Thiruvananthapuram 2518471 8471

Kerala Public Service Commission,  2546400,401,485
  Thiruvananthapuram–Enquiry 2447201 

University of Kerala–Enquiry 2305994  

Legislators Hostel, Thiruvananthapuram 2512299  

Medical College Hospital, Thiruvananthapuram 2444270  

General Hospital, Thiruvananthapuram 2303870/2307874  

S.A.T. Hospital, Thiruvananthapuram 2443216  

Sree Chitra Thirunal Institute for  2443152
  Medical Sciences and Technology   

Women and Children’s Hospital,  2323457
  Thycaud, Thiruvananthapuram

Rail Alert 9846200100 

EPABX Residence
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Agency/Department

SOME�IMPORTANT�WEBSITES
Domain Name

 Agriculture Department www.keralaagriculture.gov.in

 Calicut University www.universityofcalicut.info

 C-DIT www.cdit.org

 Chief Electoral Officer, Kerala www.ceokerala.nic.in

 Chief Minister www.keralacm.gov.in

 Cochin University of Science and Technology www.cusat.ac.in

 Commissionerate of Entrance Examinations www.cee-kerala.org

 Cultural Affairs Department www.keralaculture.org

 Department of Tourism www.keralatourism.org

 Directorate of Employment and Training www.detkerala.org

 Forest Department www.keralaforest.org

 General Education Department www.education.kerala.gov.in

 Government of Kerala www.kerala.gov.in

 IMG, Kerala www.imgkerala.org

 Information Kerala Mission www.infokerala.org

 Institute of Human Resource Department www.ihrdkerala.org

 KELTRON www.keltron.org

 Kerala Agricultural University www.kau.edu

 Kerala Council for Historical Research www.keralahistory.ac.in

 Kerala Forest Research Institute www.kfri.org

 Kerala High Court www.highcourtofkerala.nic.in

 Kerala House www.gokdelhi.kerala.gov.in

 Kerala Institute of Local Administration www.kilaonline.org

 Kerala Institute of Tourism and Travel Studies www.kittstour.org

 Kerala Kalamandalam www.kalamandalam.org

 Kerala Legislative Assembly www.niyamasabha.org

 Kerala Motor Vehicles Department www.keralamotorvehicles.com

 Kerala Public Service Commission www.keralapsc.gov.in

 Kerala State Planning Board www.keralaplanningboard.org

 Kerala State Police www.keralapolice.org

 Kerala State Tourism Development Corporation www.ktdc.com

 KINFRA International Apparel Park www.apparelpark.com

 Law Department www.keralalawsect.org

 LBS Centre for Science and Technology www.lbskerala.com

 Local Self Government Department www.lsg.kerala.gov.in

 National Centre for Earth Science Studies www.ncess.gov.in 

 NORKA www.norka.gov.in

 Public Relations Department www.prd.kerala.gov.in

 Public Works Department www.pwd.kerala.gov.in

 Regional Cancer Centre www.rcctvm.org

 Sree Chitra Thirunal Institute of Medical  www.sctimst.ac.in
    Sciences and Technology 

 Taxes Department www.keralataxes.org

 University of Kerala www.keralauniversity.edu

 Vigilance and Anti-Corruption Bureau www.keralavigilance.org

 Vocational Higher Secondary Education www.vhse.kerala.gov.in 6
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Gazetted Holidays
Saka Date

1941-42 Saka Era Day of Week

 1.  Republic Day  January  26  Magha  6  Sunday

 2.  Maha Shivaratri February  21  Phalguna  2  Friday

 3.  Holi  March  10  Phalguna  20  Tuesday

 4.  Mahavir Jayanti  April  6 Chaitra  17  Monday

 5.  Good Friday  April  10 Chaitra  21  Friday

 6.  Buddha Purnima  May  7 Vaisakha  17  Thursday

 7.  ld-ul-Fitr May  25  Jyaishtha  4  Monday

 8.  Id-Ul-Zuha (Bakrid)  August 1 Sravana  10 Saturday

 9.  Janmashtami  August 12 Sravana 21  Wednesday

 10. Independence Day  August  15  Sravana  24 Saturday

 11.  Muharram  August  30  Bhadra  8 Sunday

 12.  Mahatma Gandhi's Birthday October  2  Asvina 10  Friday

 13.  Dussehra  October  25 Kartika 3 Sunday

 14.  Milad-un-Nabi or Id-e-Milad October  30 Kartika  8  Friday
  (Birthday of Prophet Mohammad)

 15.  Diwali (Deepavali)  November  14 Kartika  23  Saturday

 16.  Guru Nanak's Birthday  November  30 Agrahayana 9  Monday

 17.  Christmas Day  December  25  Pausha  4  Friday

Date

HOLIDAYS

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

Holidays for the year 2020
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HOLIDAYS

GOVERNMENT  OF KERALA

Holidays for  2020 A.D./1195-1196 M.E./1941-1942 Saka Era

 1 Mannam Jayanthi Thursday 2-1-2020 17-5-1195 12-10-1941

 2 Sivarathri Friday 21-2-2020 8-7-1195 2-12-1941

 3 Maundy Thursday Thursday 9-4-2020 27-8-1195 20-1-1942

 4 Good Friday Friday 10-4-2020 28-8-1195 21-1-1942

 5 Vishu/Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Jayanthi Tuesday 14-4-2020 1-9-1195 25-1-1942

 6 May Day Friday 1-5-2020 18-9-1195 11-2-1942

 7 Karkkadaka Vavu Monday 20-7-2020 5-12-1195 29-4-1942

  8 Id-ul-Ad’ha (Bakrid)* Friday 31-7-2020 16-12-1195 9-5-1942

 9 Independence Day Saturday 15-8-2020 31-12-1195 24-5-1942

 10 Ayyankali Jayanthi Friday 28-8-2020 12-1-1196 6-6-1942

 11 Muharram* Saturday 29-8-2020 13-1-1196 7-6-1942

 12 Thiruvonam Monday 31-8-2020 15-1-1196 9-6-1942

 13 Third Onam Tuesday 1-9-2020 16-1-1196 10-6-1942

 14 Fourth Onam/ Wednesday 2-9-2020 17-1-1196 11-6-1942
  Sree Narayana Guru Jayanthi

 15 Sree Krishna Jayanthi Thursday 10-9-2020 25-1-1196 19-6-1942 

 16 Sree Narayana Guru Monday 21-9-2020 5-2-1196 30-6-1942
  Samadhi Day

 17 Gandhi Jayanthi Friday 2-10-2020 16-2-1196 10-7-1942

 18 Mahanavami Saturday 24-10-2020 8-3-1196 2-8-1942

 19 Vijayadasami Monday 26-10-2020 10-3-1196 4-8-1942

 20 Milad-i-Sherif* Thursday 29-10-2020 13-3-1196 7-8-1942
  (Birthday of Prophet Muhammed)

 21 Christmas Friday 25-12-2020 10-5-1196 4-10-1942

Name of  Holidays
2020

Christian Era
1195-96

Malayalam Era
Day of the 

Week
1941-42
Saka Era



178

The following Festivals/Occasions which fall on Public Holidays (Sunday/Second Saturday) 
have been excluded from the above list:

* Subject to change depending on the appearance of the Moon. 

 1. Republic Day Sunday 26-1-2020 12-6-1195 6-11-1941

     

 2. Easter Sunday 12-4-2020 30-8-1195 23-1-1942

 3. Id-ul-Fitr (Ramzan)* Sunday 24-5-2020 10-10-1195 3-3-1942

 4. First Onam Sunday 30-8-2020 14-1-1196 8-6-1942

 5. Deepavali Second 14-11-2020 29-3-1196 23-8-1942

    Saturday

   

Name of  Holidays
2020

Christian Era
1195-96

Malayalam Era
Day of the 

Week

1941-42
Saka Era

Restricted Holidays**

 1. Ayya Vaikunda  Thursday 12-3-2020 ( G o v e r n m e n t - Q u a s i  G o v e r n m e n t  

  Swami Jayanthi   a n d  P u b l i c  S e c t o r  U n d e r t a k i n g  

     Employees and Teachers belonging 

     to Nadar Community are permitted 

     to avail Restricted Holiday)

 2. Aavani Avittom Monday 3-8-2020 (Government Employees belongs to

     Brahmin Community are permitted to 

     avail Restricted Holiday)

 3. Vishwakarma Day Thursday 17-9-2020 ( G o v e r n m e n t - Q u a s i  G o v e r n m e n t  

     Employees and Teachers belonging 

     t o  V i s h w a k a r m a  C o m m u n i t y  a r e  

     permitted to avail Restricted Holiday)
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HOLIDAYS
GOVERNMENT  OF KERALA

Public Holidays under NI Act for the Calendar Year 2020

 1 Sivarathri Friday 21-2-2020

 2 Annual closing of Accounts of  Wednesday 1-4-2020

  Commercial and Co-operative Banks

 3 Good Friday Friday 10-4-2020 

 4 Vishu/Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Jayanthi  Tuesday 14-4-2020

 5 May Day Friday 1-5-2020 

 6 Id-ul-Ad’ha* (Bakrid) Friday 31-7-2020

 7 Independence Day Saturday 15-8-2020

 8 Thiruvonam Monday 31-8-2020

 9 Sree Narayana Guru Jayanthi Wednesday 2-9-2020

 10 Sree Narayana Guru Samadhi Day Monday 21-9-2020

 11 Gandhi Jayanthi Friday 2-10-2020

 12 Mahanavami  Saturday 24-10-2020 

 13 Vijayadasami Monday 26-10-2020

 14 Milad-i-Sherif* (Birthday of  Prophet Muhammed) Thursday 29-10-2020

 15 Christmas Friday 25-12-2020

The following Festivals/Occasions which fall on Public Holidays (Second Saturdays/Sundays) have 
been excluded from the above list.  The branches of Banks, which work on those days  will observe Holiday  
for  the  same days.

* Subject to change depending on the appearance of the Moon. 

The holidays to the Institutions coming under Labour Law– Industrial Disputes Act, Shops and Commercial Establishment 
Act, Minimum Wages Act etc., will be governed by the Kerala Industrial Establishments (National and Festival Holidays) 
Act, 1958.

 1 Republic Day Sunday 26-1-2020  

 2 Easter Sunday 12-4-2020

 3 Id-ul-Fitr* (Ramzan) Sunday 24-5-2020

 4 First Onam Sunday 30-8-2020

 5 Deepavali Second Saturday 14-11-2020

Day of the 
Week

Name of  Holiday Date
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I.  GENERAL

0 0Location :—North Latitude between 8 18' and    12  48' 
0 0East Longitude between 74  52'  and 77  22' 

1. Area 38,863  Sq.km.

2. Percentage of area of the State 
the area of Indian Union 1.18

3. Highest  Peak Anamudi

4. No. of  Rivers 44

5. No. of  Districts 14

6. No. of  Taluks 75

7. No.  of  Revenue Villages 1664

8. No. of Municipal Corporations 6

9. No. of Municipalities 87

10. No. of  District Panchayats 14

11. No. of  Block Panchayats 152

12. No. of  Grama Panchayats 941

Total Population 33,387,677

Male Population 16,021,290

Female Population 17,366,387

Rural Population 17,455,506

Urban Population 15,932,171

Density per sq. km. 859

Sex-ratio 
(females per 1000 males) 1,084

Literacy Rate (Percentage) : 

Total 90.92

Male 94.20

Female 87.86

III.   DISTRICT-WISE  POPULATION  OF  KERALA
2011 Census

II.  POPULATION OF  KERALA
2011 Census

KERALA̶SOME��BASIC��STATISTICS

          District Population

 1. Kasaragod 1,302,600

 2. Kannur 2,525,637

 3. Wayanad  816,558

 4. Kozhikode 3,089,543

 5. Malappuram 4,110,956

 6. Palakkad 2,810,892

 7. Thrissur 3,110,327

 8. Ernakulam 3,279,860

 9. Idukki 1,107,453

 10. Kottayam 1,979,384

 11. Alappuzha 2,121,943

 12. Pathanamthitta 1,195,537

 13. Kollam 2,629,703

 14. Thiruvananthapuram 3,307,284
    
                                             Total 33,387,677                    
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